DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors hereby present the 42™ Annual Report and Audited financial statement for the year
ended 31 March 2022.

Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company

Rs. In lakh
Financial Result Year Year
Ended Ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Revenue from operations 426.45 430.06
Other Income 172.91 85.67
Total Revenue 599.36 515.74
Total Expense 76.41 291.58
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 522.95 224.16
Tax Expenses 90.23 94.17
Profit /(Loss) After Tax 432.73 129.99
Other Comprehensive income 103.46 116.18
Total Comprehensive income 536.19 246.16
EPS (Rs.) Basic 56.29 25.84
Diluted 56.29 25.84
Equity Capital 95.26 95.26
General Reserve 23.76 23.76

Retained Carnings 5,144.95 4,758.77

Brief description of the Company’s working during the year/State of Company’s affair:
The Company is mainly engaged in investment in shares and securities and is registered with

Reserve of India as non-Banking financial Company (NBFC) under the Reserve Bank of India Act.
1934. your Company reported a profit of Rs. 432.73 lacs vis-a-vis profit of Rs. 129.99 lac in the
previous year. Total revenue increased from Rs. 515.74 lakhs in previous year to Rs.599.36 lakhs
in the current year.

Impact of covid-19

COVID-19 pandemic has impacted the business affairs of the Company. However, the Company
has tried its best to negate the effect of several lock downs, discontinuation of the operations
and business functioning of the company by adopting best of business policies and has taken all
efforts to normalize the smoothness of business activities.

Dividend

In order to conserve the resources, the directors’ do not propose to declare any dividend for the
year under report. The Company has accumulated reserves of Rs.7238.04 lakhs as on date.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.




Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future

There are no such pending matters.
Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which

have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial

statements relate and the date of the report

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurring between March 31, 2022 and the date of this Report of the Directors.

Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associates

The details of the Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/ Associate companies are annexed as Annexure — | of
the report.

Internal Financial Control

The Company has in place an established internal control system designed to ensure proper
recording of financial and operational information and compliance of various internal controls and
other regulatory and statutory compliances.

Share Capital

The paid-up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2022 was Rs. 95,25,950. During the year under
review, yolr Company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

Risk Management

The Board members were informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures after which
the Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and monitoring the risk management
plan for the company.

Budid uf Dlreclurs

The Board of Directors of your Company comprised of the fallowing Rirectars as an date :

1. Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat - Managing Director
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat - Director

3. Mr. Prakash Bachhawat — Director

4. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia — Independent Director

5. Mr. Kamal Singh Jain — Independent Director

6. Mrs. Sarla Baid — Additional Director

Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat (DIN — 00129471) is liable to retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Dibya Baid, Independent Director has resigned w.e.f. 21.03. 2022.The Board took on record its
deep sense of appreciation for the services rendered by her during the tenure of her directorship.

Mr. Kamal Singh Jain has been appointed as additional director in independent capacity w.e.f.
20.06.2022 and his appointment is proposed to be confirmed in the forthcoming Annual general




meeting. Appointment of Mr. Kamal Singh Jain as independent director for a tenure of 5 years w.e.f.
20.06.2022 is also proposed for your approval.

Mrs. Sarla Baid has been appointed as additional director w.e.f. 20.06.2022 and her appointment is
proposed to be confirmed in the forthcoming Annual general meeting

Key Managerial Personnel

The following persons are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company in compliance with
the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) Mr. Surendra Kumar Bachhawat - Managing Director
b) Mr. Pradip Kumar Bera - Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
c) Ms. Rajni Mishra-Company Secretary

Meetings of Board and Committees:

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2021-2022, the Board met 7 times on 10.04.2021, 30.06.2021, 05.08.2021,
14.08.2021, 13.11.2021, 14.02.2022 and 21.03.2022.

Audit Committee Meetings

During the financial year 2021-2022, the Committee met 4 times on 30.06.2021, 14.08.2021,
13.11.2021 and 14.02.2022.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

During the financial year 2021-2022, the committee met once in the year on 10.04.2021.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

During the financial year 2021-2022, the Committee met once in the year on 21.03.2022.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

During the financial Year 2021-2022, the committee met once in the year on 18.02.2022.

Declaration by Independent Directors

All Independent Directors of your Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board also hereby
confirms that in its opinion, the Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions /
criteria specified under the Act and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as amended, and also are
independent of the management. The Independent Directors have also registered themselves in the
databank with the Institute of Corporate Affairs of India as per Rule 6(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014. The declaration was placed and noted by
the Board in its meeting held on 30.05.2022. The independent directors meeting in term of Schedule
IV to the companies Act, 2013 was held on 31.12.2021.




Annual Evaluation of Boards Performance

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees, and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the companies Act, 2013.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors
on the basis of criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of Board
processes, information and functioning, etc. Whereas, the performance of the committees was
evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of criteria
such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the
Board as a whole and Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of
executive directors and non-executive directors. '

At the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance of the Board, its committees, and
individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent directors was done
by the entire Board, excluding the independent directors being evaluated.

Remuneration Policy

Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the Nomination, Remuneration and
Evaluation Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and other employees in terms of
the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The said policy which has been
approved by the Board outlines the appointment criteria and qualifications, the term/ tenure of the
Directors on the Board of Company and the matters related to remuneration of the Directors. The
policy is available at Company’s website at www.deeplokfinancialservices.com.

Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee is as follows:

1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Independent Director (Chairman)
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat — Director & Member
3. Mi. Kainal Singh Jaln -Independent Director & viember

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as follows:
1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Independent Director (Chairman)
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat — Director & Member
3. Mr. Kamal Singh Jain -Independent Director & Member

The Company's Remuneration Policy is available on the Company's website
www.deeplokfinancialservices.com.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee as follows:

1. Mr. Hemraj Kathotia, Independent Director (Chairman)
2. Mr. Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat — Director & Member
3. Mr. Kamal Singh Jain -Independent Director & Member




Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has in place a vigil mechanism/whistle blower Policy details of which are available on
the Company's website www.deeplokfinancialservices.com

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

All transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013
during the financial year were in the ordinary course of Business and on arm’s length basis.
Declaration for Related Party Transactions in terms of Form AOC-2 is enclosed and marked as
Annexure —II.

Loans, guarantees and investments

The particulars of loans guarantees and investments made in securities under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 has
been provided in the financial statements of the Company.

Disclosure under Section 197 (12) and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2016

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2016 is given in Annexure - lll forming part of the Directors’ Report.

Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Proviso under Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Annual Return is
available on the Company's website at www.deeplokfinancialservices.com and may be accessed
through the web-link https://deeplokfinancialservices.com/download/annualreports/annualreturn-

21-22.pdf

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Your Company does not have any activity relating to Conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption and also there has been no Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the financial
year under review.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of
your Company confirm that: -

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
(i) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
of the Company for that period;

(iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;




(v) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(vi) There is a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, and as such, there are no outstanding
deposits in terms of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended.

Listing

The Equity Shares of the Company continues to be listed with Calcutta Stock Exchange and the
annual listing fees has been paid up to date.

Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company as the Company’s paid-up capital is less
than Rs.10 Crore. However, the Company suo-moto comply with most of its provisions.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The provisions of Sections 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility
are applicable to the Company. The details of the CSR activities is enclosed and marked as Annexure-

V.

Audit and Auditors

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with provisions of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, M/s. J. B. S. & Company, Chartered
Accountants (ICAIl Firm Registration No. 323734E) was appointed as the Auditors of the Company
ltuin Lontluslun uf the 40™ AGM untll conclusion of the 45™ ALV of the Lompany scheduled to be

held in the year 2025.

The members may note that consequent to the changes made in the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide
notification dated May 7, 2018, the proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
explanation to sub-rule 7 of Rule 3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
requirement for ratification of Auditors appointment at every AGM has been done away. Therefore,
the requirement of ratifying the appointment of M/s. I. B. S, & Company., as the Auditors of the
Company at the every AGM does not arise.

Your Company has received a certificate from M/s. J. B. S. & Company., Chartered Accountants
confirming their eligibility to continue as Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. They have also confirmed
that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) as required under the provisions of Regulation 33 of the Listing

Regulations.

The Auditor's Report on the financial statements for the financial year 2021-22 does not contain any
modified opinion or adverse remarks.




Secretarial Audit & Observations:

Secretarial Audit was conducted during the year by Mr. Asit Kumar Labh, Practicing Company
Secretary (ACS-32891, CP No.- 14664) in accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Auditor’s Report is attached as Annexure — V and forms part of
this Report of the Directors and does not contain any observation / adverse remark.

Internal Audit & Controls

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, M/s. Shyamsukha Associates, Chartered Accountants was the Internal Auditor for the
Company during the financial year.

Internal Auditors’ findings are discussed and suitable corrective actions are taken as per the
directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

Cost Audit & Cost Records

The provisions for conducting cost audit and / or maintaining cost records as per the Act, does not
apply to your Company during the financial year under report.

Fraud
There was no case of any fraud reported during the financial year under report.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

No cases have been reported under this Act for the financial year under report.

Secretarial Standards

The Board of Directors hereby affirms that your Company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards
as prescribed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India during the financial year under report.

Other disclosures:

(a) The Company has not entered into any one-time settlement proposal with any Bank or
financial institution during the year.

(b) As per available information, no application has been filed against the Company under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code ,2016 nor any proceedings thereunder is pending as on
31.03.2022

(c) Company has not received any loan from Directors during the financial year under report.

(d) There is no employee drawing remuneration more than Rs. 1.02 Crore per annum or Rs.8.50
Lakh per month or part of the month during the year under report.




(e) The Company has no outstanding towards any MSME entity as on 31.03.2022.

Acknowledgement

Your directors wish to place on record their appreciation of assistance and co-operation received
from bankers, lenders, suppliers, customers, Government authorities, employees & other stake
holders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Suréndra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendar Kumar Bachhawat
- Managing Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Place: Kolkata
Date: 12.08.2022




ANNEXURE - |

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ Associate

companies/ Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Nil

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Name of Associate

WOODSIDE FASHIONS LIMITED

Latest Audited Balance Sheet date

31*March 2022

Shares of Associate held by the company on the year end
No.

5,39,000

Amount of investment in Associate Company

Rs. 134.75 lacs

Extent of Holding %

23.96 %

Description of how there is significant Influence

Due to Shareholding

Reason why the Associate is not consolidated

N.A

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per recent
audited Balance sheet

Rs.3148.06 lacs

Profit/ Loss for the Year

Rs.789.58 lacs

Considered in Consolidation

Rs. 189.18 lacs

Not considered in Consolidation

Rs.600.40 lacs

! c«cKKqui'

ra Kumar Bachhawat
anaging Director

Sur

DIN: 00129471

MHN Mi Absta

Rajni Mishra
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2022

Company Secretary
Membership No.: A42928

R oo ffontoah

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 00129820

pb’l {:Q.{'n;‘{’) Kemery Klree
Pradip Kumar Bera

CFO
PAN: AKQPB9617E




ANNEXURE ~ Il

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm'’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

2, Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis : NIL
(All the transactions are related its main b isiness activities and are at arm’s length)

ra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

anaging Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

Place: Kolkata
Date: 12.08.2022

Sur




ANNEXURE - lli

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

Name of the Director / CEO | Designation (i) (ii)
/ CFO / Company Secretary ) ] ] )
/ Manager Ratio of the remuneration of | Percentage increase in
each director to the median | Remuneration during
remuneration of the employees | 2021-22
of the Company for the financial
year 2021-22
Mr. Surendra Kumar Managing 1:1.69 NIL
Bachhawat Director
Mr. Mahendra Kumar Director - -
Bachhawat
Mr. Prakash Bachhawat Director - -
Mr. Pradip Kumar Bera CFO 1:21.97 Nil
Ms. Rajni Mishra Cs NA Nil
SI. No. | Description Remarks
i, the percentage increase in the median | Nil
remuneration of employees in the financial year;
iv. the number of permanent employees on the rolls of | 9
company;
V. average percentile increase already made in the Average Salary increase of non-
salaries of employees other than the managerial | managerial employees — NIL
personnel in the last financial year and its
comparison with the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof Average Salary increase of managerial
and point out if there are any exceptional employees — NIL
circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration;
vi. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration to managerial personnel referred to above is as per
remuneration policy of the Company.




PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5(2) and 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)

AMENDMENT RULES, 2016

It is hereby affirmed that:

() No employee was in receipt of remuneration for the year in aggregate of more than Rs. 1.02
Crores (if employed throughout the financial year);

(i) No employee was in receipt of remuneration for any part of the year at a rate which in aggregate
was more than Rs. 8.5 lacs per month (if employed for a part of the financial year);

(iii) No employee was in receipt of remuneration in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director of
Whole-time Director or Manager nor holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent
children more than two percent of the equity shares of the Company.

Top Ten Employees in terms of Remuneration drawn for E.Y. 2021-22:

Sl. | Name Designation | Remuneration | Nature of Qualification | Date of Age | Last % of Whether
No. (Rs.) Employment | and Commencement Employment | equity | relative
Experience of Employment Held shares | ofany
held Director
/
Manager
1 Surendra Managing 30,00,000 Contractual B.com 22.02.2004 63 - 82699 Yes
Kumar Director
Bachhawat
2 Pradlp CrU 2,3U,84Y Permanent B.Com./ 01.07.2005 59 - Nil No
Kumar 15yrs
Bera
3 Ashok Accounts 2,15,834 Permanent B.Com./ 01.04.2000 55 - Nil No
Gorai Assistant 20yrs
4 Rajni Company 1,86,000 Permanent CS. 15.03.2021 34 - Nil No
Mislua Swcretary
5 Kalyan Office 2,00,081 Permanent B.Com. 01.07.2012 43 - Nil No
Sardar Assistant
6 Ajoy Office 1,48,400 Permanent H.S. 01.01.2014 57 - Nil No
Ghosh Assistant
7 Rajesh Taxation 6,68,129 Permanent M.Com 01.03.2018 31 - Nil No
Agarwal executive
8 Sidhartha Staff 1,69,965 Permanent H.S. 01.04.2018 26 - Nil No
Sahani
9 Debraj Staff 2,36,800 Permanent B.Com 18.05.2018 34 - Nil No
Patra




=

Annexure IV

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility

Name of the Company: DEELOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Financial Year: 2021-2022
1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

In line with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has framed its CSR
policy towards enhancing welfare measures of the society and the same has been approved
by the CSR Committee of the Board. The Company also gives preference to the local area
and areas around which it operates for spending the amount earmarked for CSR activities.
The Company has proposed to undertake activities as mentioned under Schedule VII of
Companies Act, 2013, inter alia, activities relating to promoting education, promoting
health care including preventive health care, gender equality, empowering women,
setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans, setting up old age homes,
day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups and
training to promote rural sports and nationally recognised sports. The Company has
adopted a CSR policy and is bound to adhere to the same.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
Composition of CSR Committee
Number of
Number of -
Meetings of gl;;tlngs of
Sl. . Designation/Naluy | CSR
No. Nainw of Diroctor of Directorship Committee Commilttee
. attended
held during
durlny the
the Year
Yuai
1 Mr.Hemraj Kathotia Independent 1 1
Director
2 Mr.Surendra Kumar Bachhawat | Managing Director 1 1
3 Mr.Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat | Director 1 1

3. Web-link of CSR policy https://deeplokfinancialservices.com/download/policy/csr-policy-1.pdf

4. Impact Assessment done, if any: N.A.

5. Amount available for set-off, if any:

Financial Year ‘ Amount available for set | Amount required to be set off for
S1 No. off from preceding | the financial year, if any (Rs. in
financial yeas (Rs. in | lakh)
Lakh)
1 2020-2021 0.11 Nil

6. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years computed as per Section 198

of the Companies Act, 2013: Rs 3,23,02,171/-




(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section

135(5)

Rs. 6.46 Lakhs

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or

activities of the previous financial years.

Nil

(¢) Amount required to be set off for the financial year,

Nil

(d) Total CSR Obligation for the financial Year (at+b-c)

Rs.6.46 Lakhs

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

—

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VII as per second proviso
to section 135(5).

Of | Name of the | Amount Dt.

{a) CSR Amount spent or unspent for financial year-
[

Total Amount | Total Amount transferred to
Spent for the Unspent CSR Account
Financial
Year.
(in Rs. Lacs)

Amount Dt.

Transfer Fund

Transfer

Of

NIL

b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Items Locati 1
gzm Local f}i of Mode of
S1. [ Name of List of Arca Proiect Amount Luplementatio
No [ the Project .. | (Yes/N J Allocated . n- Through
Activi (State Spent in the i
.. |0) for the Implementing
. g Project Agenc
Sched District J Financial gency
(Rs.) (Name and
ule ) Year (Rs.) Reoi .
cgistration
VII to No.)
the )
Act
— = 5
GD Sectio | No Vill: 6,50,000/ 6,50,000/ Sona
1 Sohna, .
Gpenka n VII Dist: Educational
Signature 1tem” Guruga Society
School no.(ii) on (CSR00022389)
Hariya
L | na




*As informed by the implementing agency the entire amount as contributed by the
Company during the year is lying unspent and will be utilized in next three financial years

in the on-going projects.

c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial Year

Mode of
Items from .
) Amount Implementation-
the List of Local
Sl. . N State and Spent for Name of
Name of the Project | Activities in Area S . .
No. District the Project Implementing
Schedule VIl | (Yes/No)
(Rs. In Lacs) Agency and CSR
of the Act - B
Registration No.
Nil
d) Amount Spent in Administrative Overhead Nil

€) Amount Spent on Impact Assessment (If applicable) Nil
f) Total Amount spent for the financial Year: Nil

g) Excess amount for set off, if any

SI. No. Particular Amount (Rs in Lacs) |
(0 Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 6.46
section 135(5) )
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 6.50
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 0.04
() Surplus arlsing out or the USK projects or programmes or NIl
activities of the previous financial years, if any
W Amount availahla for set nff in anrceeding financial yeary 0.04
— LU=V} :

Y. () Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the

preceding financial year (Rs): Nil

10.  Details relating to creation or acquisition of the capital asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details)

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s):

NA

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.: NA

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name

such capital asset is registered, their address etc.: NA.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including
complete address and location of the capital asset): NA

.




11. Specify the feason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two percent of the
Average net profit as per Section 135(5): NA

The CSR Committee hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR policy follows the CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

/
ki e fhaisih

S ﬁra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Place: 12.08.2022 Managing Director Director
Date: Kolkata DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820




Annexure V

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Deeplok Financial Services Limited
Ideal Plaza, South Block

2nd Floor, S. 207 & 209

11/1, Sarat Bose Road

Kolkata — 700 020

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Deeplak Financinl Services Limited having ite Registered Office at Idcal Naza,
South Bluck, 2nd Floor, S. 207 & 209, 11/1, Sarat Bose Road , Kolkata -
700020, West Bengal (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statulury curmpliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in
my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended 31.03.2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter.




Auditors’ Responsibility

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on existence of
adequate Board process and compliance management system, commensurate
to the size of the Company, based on these secretarial records as shown to me
during the said audit and also based on the information furnished to me by the
officers’ and the agents of the Company during the said audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the
best of my understanding to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed, provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness, appropriateness and bases of financial
records, books of accounts and decisions taken by the Board and by various
committees of the Company during the period under scrutiny. | have checked
the Board process and compliance management system to understand and to
form an opinion as to whether there is an adequate system of seeking approval
of respective committees of the Board, of the Board, of the members of the
Company and of other authorities as per the provisions of various statutes as
mentioned hereinafter.

Wherever required | have obtained the management representation about the
compliance of the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations and standards is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to the verification of compliance procedures on test

basis.




My report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

I report that, | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
year ended 31.03.2022 according to the provisions of (as amended) :

(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there
under;
Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company

Secretaries of India;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules
made there under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed there under;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and
regulation made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

| further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the
Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has specifically complied
with the provisions of the following Act:




1. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (pertaining to NBFC matters)

to the extent of its applicability to the Company during the financial year
ended 31.03.2022 and my examination and reporting is based on the
documents, records and files as produced and shown to and the information
and explanations as provided to me by the Company and its management and
to the best of my judgment and understanding of the applicability of the
different enactments upon the Company. Further, to the best of my knowledge
and understanding there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with its size and operation to monitor and ensure compliances
with applicable laws.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions

of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

During the period under review, provisions of the following
regulations/guidelines/standards were not applicable to the Company:

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(iii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2018;

(v)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
Shares) Regulations, 2009.

| further report that:

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of




Directors that took place during the period under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

(c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’
views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

(d) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

| further report that:

(a) The Company is in process of maintaining Structured Digital Database
pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2020 vide SEBI Notification dated 17th July, 2020.

(b)In the light of heightened concern on spread of Covid-19 across the
nation during the year under report, the Company had temporarily
suspended its operations at its Registered Office in Kolkata for certain

period.

S/d
(Asit Kumar Labh) Place: Kolkata
Practicing Company Secretary Dated: 12.08.2022

ACS-32891 /C.P. No. — 14664
UDIN: A032891D000785995
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
60, BENTINCK STREET, 4TH FLOOR
KOLKATA - 700 069

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO -
THE MEMBERS OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements of DEEPLOK FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED(“the Company”), which comprise the Standalone balance sheet as at 31st
March 2022, and the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss(including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Standalone Statement of Changes in Fanity and the Standalone statement of caslt
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation
(heremalier referred to as “the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements”).

in our opmion and to the best of nur information and according v lie explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind-AS Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2022, and profit for the year, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We arc independent of the Cempany in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia together with
the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind-AS Standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with thege requirements and the
Code of Lthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information other than the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Return
but does not include the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements and our Auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materjally inconsistent with the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-AS Standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind-AS Standalone
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
Standalone financial statements.

As part of an sudit In accordunce with SAY, we exerelse professtonal Judgment and mulntuin
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

e Obtam an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
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ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Ind AS Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our Auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Standalone
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure - A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of accounts.
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w

1

1il.

iv.

Continuation Sheet

In our opinicn, the aforesaid Ind-AS Standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Siandards specified under Sectior: 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Ruies, 2015 as amended.

On the basis of (he wrilten representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2022 taken on record by the Board of Direclors. none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a dirccior in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to Uhe adequacy of the internal finaicial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating eflectiveness of stch controls, refer to our separate Report in

“Annexure B,

With respect (o the other malters Lo be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
O O

The Compeny has disclosed the impact of per:fing litigations as at 31st March 2022 on its
financial position in its standalone financizi slatements [Refer Note No. 22(1) to its
Standalone Vinancial Statemenis]

The Company did not have any long termy <cntracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any malerial foreseeable losoos:

There werc na amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund Ly tie Cournpary.

(A) The Management has represented thal, 1o the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either {from borrowed fuiids or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the undersianding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whaothner, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entitics identified in any n:anner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ullimate Beneficiaries”) or proviie any guarantee, security or the like on
Deliall of U Ultimate Bencliciaries; :

(B) The Management has represented, thal, (v the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individuallv or in the aggregate) have been received by
the Company from any person or enlity, inciuding foreign entity (“Funding Parties”),
with the uniderstanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on belalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiarics”) or provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiarics;
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(C)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representalions under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (A) and (B)

above, contain any malerial misslatement.
v. The Compuny has neither declared nor paid anv dividend during the year.

3. With respect to the olher matlers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remunocration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 oi the Act. The remuneration paid to any
director is nol in excess of Lhe limit laid down under section 197 of the Act.

For ]J.B.S. & Company
Chartered Accountants

—

CA Sudhanshu Sen
) Partner
Membership No.: 306354

Place: Kolkala
Date: 30.05.2022
UDIN: 2220428y A Ky W LS q
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ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure A referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements’ of our report of even date to the Ind-AS financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that:

(i) a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company does not hold any intangible assets. Hence, reporting under part (B) of
sub clause (a) of Paragraph 3(i) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The Property, plant, and equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
disclosed in the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

d) The Company has ol sevalued it Property, Plant and Heqripment (including Right of
Use assets) during the year.

e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
proceedings have heen initiated during the ycar or are pending againsl the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rules made there under , as at 31st March, 2022.

(if) (a)According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, the inventories held by the company include stock of shares
and securities in dematerialized form; accordingly the reporting under Paragraph 3
(ii)(a) of the said Order is not applicable to the company.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ow
examination of the records, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital
limits from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.
Hence, sub-clause (b) of Paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has made Investments in, and
granted loans or advances in nature of unsecured loans during the year to companies,
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firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. The Company has not provided
any guarantee or security to companies, firms, limited liability partnership or any other
parties during the year.

a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the principal business of the company is to give loans,
hence reporting under paragraph 3 (iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the Investments made and the terms and
conditions of the grant of loans are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

¢) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, in respect of loans granted schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and there are regular
repayments, except for loans amounting to Rs. 56.25 lakhs against which provision has
been created as applicable and the same has been disclosed in the financial statements.
(Refer Note No. 22(9) and 22(10) of the financial statements)

d) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, loans amounting to Rs. 56.25 lakhs has been overdue for
period exceeding ninety days. The Company has taken reasonable steps for recovery
of the overdue amount, and the same has been disclosed in notes to the financial
statements as doubtful loan and provision has been made thereof.

e) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the principal business of the company is to give loans,
hence reporting under paragraph 3 (iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying
any terms or period of repayment.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted any loan and providing guarantees and securities under section
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185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company is a Non-Banking Financial Institution,
hence the provisions under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 with regard to Loan and
Investment are not applicable to the Company.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the said Order is not applicable to the
company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted /accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income-tax, Goods and
Services Tax and other material statutory dues, as applicable have been, generally,
regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities
and no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at
March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they
become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Income tax, Goods and Seivices Tax and other material statutory dues which have
not been deposited as on 31st March, 2072 with appropriate antharitics on account of
any dispute except the following:

Amount BEHOHS Forum where

Name of Nature of Amount which g :

Statute Dues ) tnéel paid* (Rs.) amount By u.te -
dispute (Rs.) Pending

relates
Commissioner of
Ir:g:‘ggi‘x Income Tax | 1,28872/- | 32600/- | A.Y.2017-18 ?A‘;‘)’;zg;‘f
L Kolkata IT B
*Paid under protest

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
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(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not have any loans or
borrowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(ix) (a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the other records, the company has not been declared as a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lender. Hence reporting of
information under clause 3 (ix) (b) of the said Order is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not taken any term
loans from any lender. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not raised funds on short term basis from
banks and financial institutions during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its associate as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its associate as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not raised any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

=
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(xi) a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has neither committed any fraud nor any fraud
on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) Based upon our audit procedures performed and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

¢) Based upon our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, there has been no instance of whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year under audit.

(xif) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the reporting under Paragraph 3 (xii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiif) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Compandes Act, 2013 and the delaus have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
wilh the nature and size of the business.

b) Based upon the audit procedurcs performed, we report that the Internal audit report,
issued to the Company till date by the auditor has been duly considered while
determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) a) According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the company is required to be registered
under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and such registration has
been obtained.

b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking

&,.‘__ ~—
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Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR)
from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

c) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company is a not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, reporting under
Paragraph 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and hence reporting
under Paragraph 3 (xvi)(d) is not applicable.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realizations of financial assets and payment of the
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to belief that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
pursuant to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not
applicable.




Continuation Sheet

(xxi) ~ This is the audit report of standalone Financial Statements, thus reporting under clause 3
(xxi) of the said Order in respect of qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective
auditors is not applicable.

For J.B.S. & Company
Chartered Accountants

o m: 3@134]5
CA Sudhanshu Sén
Partner

Membership No.: 306354

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2022
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DEEPLOK
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the Ind-AS Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
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of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind-AS Standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind-
AS Standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Ind-AS Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and Ulial receipls and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a malerial effect on the
Ind-AS Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over
tinancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ]J.B.S. & Company
Chartered Accountants

Fﬁ? Bi?éf 34E
_———

CA Sudhanshu Sen
Partner
Membership No.: 306354

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2022
UDIN: *
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Note No. 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
I ASSETS
1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 56.22 628.42
(b) Bank Balance other than included in (a) above 4 416.17 2,711.32
(© Loans 5 1,901.30 1,215.82
(d) Investments 6 492221 2,203.38
(e) Other Financial assets 7 61.33 34.76
7,357.23 6,793.69
2) Non-financial Assets
(a) Inventories 8 0.33 0.39
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 9 - 10.80
(] Property, Plant and Equipment 10 5.36 6.77
5.69 17.97
Total Assets 7,362.92 6,811.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
A LIABILITIES
0)] Non Financial Liabilities
(a) Current tax Liability (Net) 11 1.61 -
() Provisions 12 475 3.04
() Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 13 21.71 10.15
(d) Other non-financial liabilities 14 1.55 1.36
29.62 14.55
B EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 15 95.26 95.26
1) Ot e Tauily 18 /,258.04 0,7U1.85
7,333.30 6,797.11
Total Liabilities and Equity 7,362.92 6,811.66

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

:J.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 323734E
“@5&& 14
L]

CA Sudhanshu Sen
(Partner)
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata
Date :

Rﬂi"ﬂ‘l
ajni Mishra

For and on behalf of the Board

ndra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 00129471

M ghye .

Company Secretary

T gt

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 00129820

P”%W.ﬁﬁm

Pradip Kumar Bera
Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Standalone Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Notes 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

INCOME

Revenue from operations

Interest Income 17 417.32 434.26

Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 18 9.14 (4.20)

Total Revenue from Operation 426.45 430.06

Other income 19 17291 85.67

Total Income 599.36 515.74
EXPENSES

Net (Increase)/Decrease in Stock 0.06 (0.16)

Employee benefits expense 20 50.72 50.76

Depreciation and amortisation expense 10 141 2.00

Other expenses 21 2422 238.97

Total Expenses 76.41 291.58
Profilt/(loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax 522.95 22416

Exceptional ltems -

Profit/{loss) before Tax 522.95 224.16
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 94.34 97.61
Deferred Tax (3.52) (3.43)
Earlier Years (0.59) -
90.23 04.17
Profit for the Year 43273 129.99

Other Comprehensive Income
ITtems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Change in fair value FOVCI equity instruments 118.55 131.18
Income tax relating to these items (15.08) (15.00)
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 103.46 116.18
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 536.19 246.16

Earning Per Shares
Basic and Diluted(Rs.) 56.29 25.84
Nominal Value Per Share(Rs.) 10.00 10.00

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For J.B.S & Company For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regisiration No: 323734E
= L. o il T e lhorsrah

CA Sudhanshu Sen / ) endra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
(Partner) _’ [ KOLKATA Director Director
Membership No. 306354 ' : DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820
W > S » -
T RO%Y); Mp&!@q, PVWW&M
Place : Kolkata o ' Rajni Mishra Pradip Kumar Bera

Date: 5002022 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited

CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

.03. .03.202:
PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax : 522.95 - 22416
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 141 - 2.00 -
Provisions for standard and sub standard assets 1.71 - (2.50) -
Net Changes in Fair Market Value (9.14) - 420 =
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investment (152.71) - 160.24 -
Dividend Income (15.22) (173.95) (21.04) 142.90
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes - 349.01 - 367.06
Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital :
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Financial Asset and other assets (26.57) = (22.39) -
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Bank Balance 2,29515 - (2,072.32) =
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory 0.06 - (0.16) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liability 1.80 2,270.44 (4.61) (2,099.47)
Cash used for Operations - 2,619.45 - (1,732.41)
virect 14axes raia:
Income Taxes Paid 82.95 94.68
Net Cash inflow/ (outflow) from Operating Activities (A) 2,536.50 (1,827.08)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan Disbursed, Recd,& Repayment recd.(net) (685.48) 999.36
#alo of Firxod Asooto & CWIP .
Purchase of Fixed Assets - ]
(Purchase) / Sale of Investments (2,438.44) 862.42
Dividend Received 15.22 21.04
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) (3,108.70) 1,882.82
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Activities (C) - -
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (572.20) 55.74
Add: Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 628.42 572.68
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 56.22 628.42
Notes:
a) Cash and cash equivalent under financial asset at note no.4 are cash and cash equivalent for the purpose
of drawing cash flow statement. Therefore reconciliation statement required under para 45 of Ind AS 7 is not required.
b) Figures in the brackets are cash outflow/income as the case may be.

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For J.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 323734E -
T g '_,/_P—- --“-'L\“.

CA Sudhanshu Sen
(Partner)
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata

Date ; %U‘Og. 2699 ——

Director

DIN: 00129471

For and on behalf of the Board

@C%Km:i, R LLUL:;i*

endra Kumar Bachhawat

Ragmi M ghya,

jni Mishra

Company Secretary

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat

Director

DIN: 00129820

lo‘ftb&%omﬁﬂfvru

Pradip Kumar Bera
Chief Financial Officer
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Significant Accounting Policies

21

22

23
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25

General Information

Deeplok Financial Services Limited (the '‘Company') is a public limited Company, incorporated and domiciled in India. The equity shares of the Company
are listed . The registered office of the Company is located at 11/1, Sarat Bose Road, South Block, 2nd Floor, Kolkata 700020, West Bengal, India.

The Company is mainly engaged in investment in shares and securities.
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“INR”) which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the Company operates.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 30th May 2022.

Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have
been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements unless otherwise indicated.

Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Division IIT
of Schedule HI to the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS.
Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in Lakh.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ( the Act), Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015 and Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment
Rules, 2016] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Company had been preparing its financial statements upto the year 31 March 2019, as per Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and other
relevant provisions of the Act (hereinafter referred to as Previous GAAP/Indian GAAP).

Measurement of fair values

Tuic valucis the prive Bl would be received W sell ananaeb vy pald 1o ieausfer a Haliliny Tndi anleely gdnsaction letwesn market partcipants at the
measuremenl dale, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 bascd on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
ahservahle and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entircty, which are described as follows:

A Tevel 1inputa are quated prices (uaadjrated) in active markeis far idantical aseste oo Tiabilitive Qual G Company van auvss al meagurement duge
b) Level 2: inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
c) Level 3: inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date.

Estimates of uncertainities relating to the Global health pandemic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled
revenues and investment in subsidiaries, In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions
because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information
including credit reports and related information, economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based
on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements.

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make judgements, assumptions and estimates that affect the reported

balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
income and expenses for the reporting period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and
subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in the financial statements have been disclosed as applicable in the respective notes to accounts.
Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Future results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in

the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Income Taxes:-
The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India .Significant judgements are involved in determining the provisions for income taxes including amount expected to

be paid or recovered for uncertain tax positions. \ ¢

Summary of significant accounting policies S
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently '

applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
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Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party Lo the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets

and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial

liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
i)  Financial Assets

Subsequent Recognition
The classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business model for managing financial assets and the contractual terms of cash

flow.

The financial assets are classified in the following categories:

a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost,

b) financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss ( FVTPL), and

c) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income { FVOCI).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised

coast. After initial measurement , such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method . The losses

arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less provision for

impairment, if any.

Financial insttuments measured at FVTPL
Financial instruments included within FVTPL category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value plus transaction costs as

applicable. Fair value movements are recorded in Statement of Profit & Loss

Financial assets at FVOCI
Financial assets are measured at FVOCI if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting

contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investment in Bonds(other than Tax free} and Mutual fund
Investment in Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Debt Oriented Mutual fund and Bonds(other than Tax free) are classified as FVTPL and measured

at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares
Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares are measured at Cost.

Investment in Equity
Investment in Equity are classified as FVTOCI and measured at fair value with all changes recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

Investments in Associates
The Company has elected to measure Investment in associates at cost.

Other Unquoted Equity Investments
The Company has elected to measure Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares at cost.

De- recognition of financial assets
The company de- recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows for the financial assets expires or it transfer the financial

assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of
such investments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Only for Loans the implied approach of life time expected credit losses is recognised from initial recognition of the receivables as required by Ind
AS5109- financial instruments,

Impairment loss allowance recognised / reversed during the year is charged / written back to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Presentation of ECL allowance for financial asset:

Type of Financial asset Disclosure
Financial asset measured at amortised shown separately under the head
Cost “provisions” and not as a deduction from the

gross carrying amount of the assets

Financial assets measured at FVTOCI

Loan commitments and financial shown separately under the head

P rpﬂ,&ﬁho WW .

——

guarantee contracts “provisions” Aol . j
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3.3

3.4

Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component and the Company cannot identify the ECL on the loan
commitment separately from those on the drawn component, the Company presents a combined loss allowance for both components under

“provisions”.

Financial liabilities

Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value,, net of transaction costs incurred . Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any
difference between the proceeds ( net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using effective interest method

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of the
reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payment on demand on the reporting date , the entity does not classify the liability as
current, if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement for issue , not to demand payment as a
consequence of the breach.

For Trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date , the carrying amount approximates fair value to short- term
maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire or it
transfer the financial assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.
All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of

impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of

such investments, the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the

recognised amounts and the there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability subsequently. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of default ,

insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counter party.

Income recognition

a) Interest income
The Company recognises interest income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial assets
Thie Cutnpany 1evvgntses st e one by applyiig the ik m me gross careytng atmount of hinancial assets other
Delaved payment interest (penal interest) levied on custamers for delay in repayments/nan payment nf rantrachual cashflows is rerngniced on
realisation.

b) Recognition of revenue from sale of goods or services
Revenue (other than for Financial Instruments within the scope of Ind AS 109) is measured at an amount that reflects the considerations, to which
an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Revenue trom contract with customer tor rendering services is recognised at a point in time when performance obligation is satisfied.

¢) Dividend Income
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been established.

Employee benefits

(@)  Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages, salaries and other benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance
sheet.

(b)  Post employment obligations

Compensated absences
Accumulated compensated absences which are expected to be availed or encashed or contributed within the 12 months from the end of the year

are treated as short term employee benefits and the balances expected to be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 months from the year
end are treated as long term liability and are accounted on undiscounted basis.

Other short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expenses as per the Company's schemes based on the expected obligation on an undiscounted

basis.

Property, Plant & Equipment:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their original cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises cost of acquisition, cost of improvements,
borrowing costs and any attributable cost of bringing the assets to the condition for its intended use. Costs also include direct expenses incurred upto the

date of capitalization/ commissioning.
On transition to Ind AS , the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 01 April,

2019 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that cacrvingvalue
” 4

the deemed cost of all the property , plant and equipment ,
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Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided on written down value method in accordance with the useful life of assets prescribed under Schedule- II of the Companies

Act, 2013.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short- term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding

bank overdrafts if any, as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management

Provisions
Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, which is

expected to result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimate of

the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

Income taxes
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each

jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts in the financial statements.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are

expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax Liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be

available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax
balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to tealise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Earnings per share
Earnings per share is calculated in accordance with IND AS 33 on earnings per share. It is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity share holders, by the weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Inventory
The inventory consists of shares held for trading purpose and are measured as per "Ind AS-2 Inventories' at Cost or Net Realisable Value whichever is

lower at the balance sheet date.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognised only when:

(i) an entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and

(i) itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

(i) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money is material, the carrying
amount of the provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:
(1) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and

{ii) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of
economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under such contract, the

present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of the income is virtually certain, related asset is recognised

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is
reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associates and
joint ventures; and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude items which are not available for general use as on thé

date of Balance Sheet.

Event after reporting date
Where the events occuring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such

events adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

(Rs.Int Lakhs )
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 4
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Cash in hand ( As certified by the Management) 0.20 0.18
Balance with banks - -
- in current Accounts 56.01 20.24
- in Fixed Deposits Account (maturity is within 3 months) - 608.00
56.22 628.42
Other Bank Balances
- in Fixed Deposits Account 416.17 2,711.32
(Maturity Period is more than 3 months but less than 12 months) -
TOTAL 416.17 2,711.32
Note 5
Loans
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
At Amortised Cost Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Secured - -
Unsecured, considered good ( unless otherwise stated )
Loans to Bodies Corporate :
Considered Good 1,900.00 1,215.74
Others
Advance to Staff 1.30 0.08
(Recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received thereof)
Cuedit Impaised
Considered Doubtful 56.25 56.25 -
Less : Provision for Doubtful Assets 56.25 - 56.25 -
TOTAL 1,901.30 - 1,21582
Note 6
Investment (Refer Anneause-A)
Partiqulare 31.03.2022 l S1.08.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
(A) Investments carried at Fair Value through profit or loss
Investment in Bonds 1,715.51 91.51
Investment in NCD 756.25 -
Mutual Funds 1.068.09 1,746 30
(D) Investments cassied at Fair Value Other Cumprehensive Income
Fully paid Equity Shares (Quoted) 819.72 345.23
( C) Investments carried aft Amartised Casf
Equity Shares (Unquoted) 203.00 203.00
Non- Convertible Preference Shares (Quoted) 400.57 400.57
Less: Provision for fair value loss of investment [ Refer Note no. 22(11)] 400.57 400.57 -
Tax Free Bonds 359.64 417.33
TOTAL 4,922.21 2,203.38
Note 7
Other Financial Assets
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Interest Receivable on Bonds 28.01 1.29
Interest Receivable on NCD 21.87 -
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit - 21.95
Interest Receivable on Tax Free Bonds 7.75 9.56
Dividend Receivable 0.32 0.38
Accrued Interest on Term Deposit 3.38 1.58
Total 61.33 34.76
Note 8
Inventories
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Closing Stock of Shares 0.33 0.39
TOTAL 0.33 0.39
Note 9
Current Tax Assets
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Advance Taxes (Net) 10.80
Total - 10.80
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. In lakhs)

6 Investment (Annexure- A) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
A. |Quoted Securities
[nvestment in Fully paid up Equity Instruments -Valued
at FVOCI
Sl. No. |[Name of the Securities FV. No. of Units | Amount (Rs.) || No.of Units| Amount (Rs.)
1 |Bank of Baroda 2/ 5,000 - -
2 |Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 275/~ 33,741 34,800 77.68
3  |Castrol India Limited 5/- 7,500 10,000 12.53
4 |Coal India Ltd 10/- 8,500 8,500 11.08
5 |Elpro International Limited 1/ 85,000 - -
6 |GFLLid 1/- 9,000 9,000 6.57|
7  |Gujrat Fluro Chemical Ltd 1/- 800 16,700 96.05
8 |Housing & Urban Development Corp. Ltd 10/- 48,000 55,000 24.12)
9  |Indian Oil Corporation 10/- 15,000 15,000 13.78
10 |Indian Oil Corporation - Bonus Shares 10/- 21,000 21,000 19.29
11 |Inox Wind Energy Ltd 10/- 900 - -
12  |International Conveyors Ltd 1/- 5,00,000 - -
13 |National Aluminium Co. Ltd 5/- 30,000 30,000 16.22
14 |NHPC 10/- 74,000 74,000 18.09
15 |NMDC 1/- 15,000 15,000 20.30
16 |Reliance Capital Ltd 10/- 400 400 0.04
17 JRcliance Home Finance Ltd 10/- 400 400 u.ul
18 |Tata Steel BSL Ltd (Amalgamated to TATA Steel Ltd) 2/- - 20,000 10.43
19 |Tata Steel Ltd 10/- 2,723 2,290 18.59
20 |TalaGteel Ltd -I'T 10/- - 57 0.46
21 |UCO Bank 65,000 = -
345.23
Investment in Bond - Valued at FVTPL "
1 |11.45% MeECL Bonds-2030 1000000/ - 5 5 50.00
2 9.75% UPPL Bond - 20 Oct.2027 1000000/ - 4 4 41.51
3 ]6.10% GOI Bond 12JULY2031 100000/ 1,500 - -
4 |7.05% NHAL SR [ 285EP2041 1000000/ - 20 -
91.5
Investment in NCD - Valued at FVTPL
1 |6.83% HDFC Ltd U8JAN2031 1000000/ - 10 100.00 =
2 |7.05% HUFC Ltd O1DEC2031 UL S 506.25 -
3 }7.99% LIC Housing Finance Ltd 12JUL2029 1000000/ - 15 150.00 -
756.25
Investments in Non-Convertible Preference Shares -
Valued at Amortised Cost
1 |16.46% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-24SEP22 15000/ - 1,335 200.47 1,335 200.47
2 |16.46% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-150CT22 15000/ - 1,334 200.10 1,334 200.10
Less:-
Provision for fair value loss of investment (400.57) (400.57)
| = -
Investment in Tax Free Bonds- Valued at Amortised Cost
1 |8.00% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB22 1000/ - ~ - 4,590 4512
2 18.10% Hudco Tax Free Bond-5MAR22 1000/- - - 1,227 12.58
3 |8.10% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB27 1000/ - 600 5.89 600 5.89
4 [8.20% Hudco Tax Free Bond-5MAR27 1000/ - 132 1.36 132 1.36
5 8.30% NHAI Tax Free Bond-25]AN27 1000/~ 1,931 19.35 1,931 19.35
6 |8.50% IIFCL Tax Free Bond- 11 Nov 33 1000/- 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
7 18.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-05FEB29 1000/- 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
8 |8.51% Hudco Tax Free Bond-2013-14 1000/- 2,000 20.00 2,000 20.00
9 |8.66% IIFCL Tax Free Bond-22JAN34 1000/- 10,000 100.00 10,000 100.00
10 |8.67% NHPC Tax Free Bond-2NOV33 1000/ - 805 8.05 805 8.05
11 |8.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-5FEB29 1000/- 500 4.98 500 4.98
359.64 417.33
Total of Quoted Securities 3,651.12 854.08
~
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. In lakhs)
6 ]Investment (Annexure- A) I 31st March, 2022 ” 31st March, 2021
B |Unguoted Equity Shares - Valued at Amortised Cost
SL No.{Name of the Company EV. No. of Units Amount (V) No. of Units Amount ()
1 |Woodside Fashion Limited 10/- 5,39,000 134.75 5,39,000 134.75
2 |Bengal NRI Complex Limjted 10/- 7,22,500 68.25 7,22,500 68.25
Total of Unquoted Securities | 203.00 | 203.00
C Investments in Mutual Funds - Valued at FVTPL NAY No- of UHTS“ Amount (] No. of Umts" Amount ()
1 |ABSL Savings Fund - Regular Growth -
2 |ABSL Balanced Advantafe Fund Growth 72.34 1,36,904 99.04
3 JABSL Equity Hybird 95 Fund Growth 1089.68 4,743
4 | Axis Corporate Debt Fund - Regular Growth - 7,62,645
5 |Axis Dynamic Bond Fund - Regular Growth - 2,17,156
6  |Axis Short Term Fund - Regular Growth - 4,19,912
7 |Axis Global Innovation Fund of Fund Regular Growth 9.90 9,99,950 =
8 |Axis Mid Cap Fund - Regular Growth 67.39 42,989
9 |Axis Growth Opportunities Fund - Regular Growth 20.61 1,71,159
10 |Axis Small Cap Fund - Regular Growth 6141 73,374
11 |Axis Triple Advantage Fund - Regular Growth 30.1546 3,79,586
12 |HDEFC Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Growth - 7,94,621
13 |HDFC Flexi Cap Fund - Growth 1010.302 2,814 -
14 |HDFC Developed World Indexex R-G 10.456 2,49,988 -
15 |HDFC Mid Cap Opportunities Fund - Gr 90.607 18,348
16 |HDFC Small Cap Fund - R-G 70.914 23,424 -
17 |HDFC Top 100 Fund - Gr 694.444 1,59 -
18 |ICICI Prudential Short Term Plan - Growth - 3,28,147
19 |ICICI Prudential Technology Plan - Growth 162.59 31,295 -
20 |ICICI Prudential FMCG Plan - Growth 328.51 15,213 -
21 |ICICI Prudential Multi Assets Fund - Growth 434.0864 7413 -
22 |ICICI Prudential US Bluechip Equity Fund - Gr 46.64 55,714 -
23 |ICICT Prudential Commodities Fund - Gr 25.21 98,614 =
24 |ICICT Prudential NASDAQ 100 Index Fund - Gr 9.9082 2,49,988 -
25 ICICT Prudential Banking & Financial Plan - Gr 80.76 28,884 -
26 |Kotak Bond Short Term Fund - Regular Growth = 2,44417
27 |Nippon India Floating Rate Fund - 5,77,033
28 |Nippon India Large Cap Fund - GrPlan Gr Option 50.6816 1,96,204 -
29 [Nippon India Flexi Cap Fund - Growth Plan 10.5921 10,26,947 -
30 |Nippon India Multi Asset Fund - Growth Plan 13.253 4,19,045
31 |Nippon India Short Term Fund - Growth = 3,92,582
32 |Tata Short Term Bond Reg. Plan - Growth 2,37,416
1,146.30
Total Investment (A+B+C) 2,203.38




Note 11
Current Tax Liability{Net)

Net Deffered Tax Assets/Liabilities

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Advance Taxes {Net) 1.61 -
Total 1.61 -
Note 12
Provisions
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 475 304
TOTAL 4.75 3.04
Nole 13
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Deferred Tax Liability
Changes in Fair Value of Investment 22.86 1131
Less:
Deferred Tax Asset
Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 115 116
21.71 10.15

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the yvear ended March 31, 2022 are as follows:

Recognised/
: . reversed Recognised in .
Particulars Opening through Profit oct Closing Balance
and loss

Rs.InLakhs | Rs.InLakhs Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Tax effect of ltews constlutlng deferred tax assets
(2)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 1.16 (0.01} 115
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
() Fair Value change in Investment 113n 3.53 (15.08) {22BE)
Net Deferred Tax Assel/(Liabilities) [1N.15) 352 (15.08) {71 71)
The major components of deferred fax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2021 arc as fallows:

Recognised/
nd reversed Recognisedin | _ .
Tarticulars Opening through Profit ocI Closing Balance
and loss

Rs.In Lakhs | Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
{ajUhtterence between WUV and |ax Base ot PPE 1.20 (0.04) - 1.16
(b)MAT Credit Entitlement - = E
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liahility
|a} rair Value change In Investment 0.22 347 (15.00) (11.31)
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liabilities) 142 343 {15.00) {10.15)
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Profit Before Tax 522.95 22416
Tax Rate for Corporate Entity as per Income Tax Act,1961 2517% 25.17%
Expected Tax Expense as per Income Tax Act,1961 131.62 56,42
Tax Effect of:
Expenses not exempt from Tax 242 113
Income exempt from Tax (38.40) 40.06
Deduction u/s 80G -CSR = -
Tax for earlier years {0.59) -
Deferred Tax Adjustments (3.52) (3.43)
Other ttemns (129 -
Total Tax Expense as per the Statement of Profit & Loss 90.23 94.17
Note 14
Other Non Financial Liabilites
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs

Liabilities for Expenses 087 0,67
Statutory Liabilities 0.69 069
TOTAL o~ 1.55 1.36




Note 15

Equity Share Capital

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs

Authorized share capital
9,000,000, ( P-Y. 9,000,000) Equity shares of Rs.10 each 900.00 900.00

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
952,595 ( P.Y. 952,595) Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 95.26 95.26
Total Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up 95.26 95.26

Reconciliation of the shares oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
No. Rs.In Lakhs No. Rs.In Lakhs

At the beginning of the period 9.53 95.26 9,53 9526

Issued during the period - = = =

Qutstanding at the end of the period 953 95.26 9.53 95.26

Terms/righis attached to equity shares

Ihe company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.In Lakhs10 per share. On a show of hands, every member, present in person or by proxy,
Is entitled to one vote and in case of poll, the voting rights of every member shall be in proportion to his shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the company.

The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholdeRs.In Lakhs

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Equity shares 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% No. % No.
Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat 9.65 91,933 924 88,000
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat 9.09 86,632 8.68 82,699
Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat 7.59 72,284 718 68,350
Prakash Bachhawat 7.85 74,750 7.85 74,750
Dpepak Bachhawat 583 55,500 5.83 55,500
Diatlat Financial Services (P) Ltd 747, 68,300 717 68,300
Dieeplok Securities Limited 593 56,450 593 56,450
Suharsh Trade & Hulding Pvt Ltd 5.21 49,675 521 49,675
Detail of Share held by P
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% Change
Promoter name No. of Shares Hagitetal during H%e No. of Shares | % of total shares n{“ Change
shares = during the year
Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat 91,933 9.65% 041% 88,000 9.24% 0.00%
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat 86,632 9.09% 041% 82.699 8.68% 0.00%
Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat 72,284 7.59% 041% 68,350 7.18% 0.00%
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat { RSM Investments) 44,300 4.65% 0.00% 44300 4.65% 0.00%
Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat H U.F 43,600 4.58% 0.00% 43,600 4.58% 0.00%
Deepak Bachhawat 55.500 5.83% 0.00% 55,500 5.83% 0.00%
Prakash Bachhawat 74,750 785% 0.00% 74,750 7.85% 0.00%
Alok Bachhawat 28,900 3.03% 0.00% 28.900 3.03% 0.00%
Saroj Bachhawat 50 0.01% 0.00% 50 0.01% 0.00%
Daulat Financial Services (P) Ltd 68.300 717% 0.00% 68,300 7.17% 0.00%
Deeplok Securities Ltd 56,450 593% 0.00% 56,450 5.93% 0.00%
Vinayak Dealer (P) Ltd 43,500 4.57% 0.00% 43,500 457% 0.00%
RSM Builders & Securities (P) Ltd 35,100 3.68% 0.00% 35,100 3.68% 0.00%
Mishri Devi Bachhawat - 0.00% -1.24% 11.800 1.24% 0.00%
Total 7,01,299 73.62% 0.0% 7.01,299 73.62% 0.00%
Note 16
Other Equity
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Retained Earnings 5,144.95 4,798.77
Securities Premium 356.00 356.00
Amalgamation Reserve 129.29 129.29
Special Reserve 1,365.11 1,278.56
General Reserve 2376 23.76
Other Comprehensive Income 21893 115.46
TOTAL 7.238.04 6,701.85

Nature and purpose of reserves

a} Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions
paid to shareholdeRs.In Lakhs /

b)Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares, It can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the L]
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

c) General Reserve: General Reserve are amounts set aside from retained profits as a reserve to be utilised for permissible general purpose as per Law, \“ . ;

d) Reserve fund in terms of section 45-IC(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 : Reserve fund is created as per the terms of section 45-1C(1) of the Reserve Bank Sl ol
of India Act, 1934 as a statutory reserve

e)Other comprehensive income represents fair value recognition and measurement of equity instruments through other comprehensive income.

f) Amalgamation Reserve : This Reserve was created on the basis of the scheme of Amalgamation of Meadow Properties Pvt, Ltd, Vasant Lok Properties Pvt Ltd,
DAP Developers Private Limited and DAP Constructions Pvt Ltd with the Company in the year ended 31st March 1999,
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs.In Lakhs )
Note 17
Interest Income on financial assets
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Interest Income :
On Tax Free Bond 34.90 35.35
On Others - Exempted 0.02 -
On Others 382.40 398.91
Total 417.32 434.26
Note 18
Net Gain or loss on Fair Value Changes
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Net Gain/ (Loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
- Investments 9.14 (4.20)
Total 9.14 (4.20)
Note 19

Other Income

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Profit/ (1.ns8) on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares
With STT - Taxable 106.51 -
Profit on Mutual Fund- Long Term-with 51 - 8.80
Bond
Without STT 048 -
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Short term Investments
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term - Without STT 28.27 54.69
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term - With STT 20.72 -
Dividend Income
Shares 1522 21.04
Brookfield R.E.LT- Exempted 0.22
Profit/ (Loss) on Share Speculation 1.29 114
Miscellaneous Income 0.20 0.00
17291 85.67
¢



Note 20
Employee Benefit expense

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Director Remuneration 30.00 30.00
Salaries and Allowances 20.56 20.59
Staff's Mediclaim Insurance Premium 0.16 017
Total 50.72 50.76
Note 21
Other expenses
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Advertisement 0.30 0.35
AGM Expenses 0.18 0.20
Car Expenses 110 0.59
CSR & Donation 6.50 5.00
Demat Charges 0.36 0.38
Filing Fees 0.05 0.07
Insurance Charges 0.13 0.29
Loss on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares without STT - 188.74
Bond Without STT - 9.45
Shares With STT - 2.51
Loss on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares With STT 4.55 2417
Interest on P. Tax - 0.00
Interest on Income Tax - 0.00
Internal Audit Fees 0.08 0.08
Secretarial & Professional Charges 371 413
Listing Fees 0.72 0.56
Maintenance Charges 0.64 0.62
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.27 2.38
Rates & Taxes 0.25 0.25
Stamp Duty on Mutual Fund/Bond 0.17 0.15
STT - Investment 0.65 0.31
Travelling & Conveyance 0.89 0.32
Telephone Charges - 0.04
Contingent provision against Standard Assets created /(reversed) 1.71 (2.50)
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 21 A) 0.94 0.60
Total 24.22 238.69
Note 21 A
Payments to the auditor
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
For Statutory Audit 0.50 0.40
For Tax Audit = 0.20
For other certification work 0.44 0.28
Total 0.94 0.88 |
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for}
In respect of income tax demand amounting to Rs.1.29 lakhs for the Assessment year 2017-2018 . The company has already filed appeal with the respective authority

N

Oiperating Segment:
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating
As per requirement of Ind-AS 108 " Segment Reporting” no disclosures are required to be made since the Company's activities consist of a single business segment

3 Thereare no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for more than 45 days during the year and also as at 31st March 2022.
This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company. (31st March 2021 - Nil))

4 Earning Per Share:
Computation of Eamings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) 2021-22 2020-21
4] Basic
(@) (i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 9,52,595 9,52,595
(i) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year 9,52,595 9,52,595
(iii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 9,52,595 9,52,595
(iv) Face Value of each Equity Share (In ") 10 10
(b) Amount of Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. In Lakhs) 536.19 24616
() Basic Eamings per Equity Share [(b)/ (a)(iii)] 56.29 25.84
an Diluted
(a) Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 9,52,595 9,52,595
(b) Diluted Eamnings per Equity Share [Same as (I)(c) above] 56.29 25.84

o

Related Farty Disclosures:

A) List of related parties where control exists

S.N Name of the Related Party Relationship

1 Woodside Fashions Limited Assnciate

o) Surendia IKumai Daclihawat Managtng Director

3 Manendrm Komar Rachhawat :

4 Prakash Bachhawat N ——

f :ﬁ::a:z:‘:’lthom Independent Director

i Rajni Mishra Company Secretary

8 Pradip Kumar Bera Chief Financial Officer

9 Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat Relative of Key Management Personnel
B) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:
8N Name of the Related Party Relationship

i Wanidside Fashinne | imited Accociato

2 Surendra Kumar Bachhawat

3 Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat Key Management Personnel

4 Prakash Bachhawat

5 Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat Relative of Key Management Personnel

C) Transactions during the year with related parties:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

SN Nature of Transactions with Associat e Key R\eﬂlalive gfiKey, Outstanding  as on
N Related P: sociates .
elated Party Persannel Personnel SLHIE ST
1 Purchase of Investments (Shares) - ) 486.22/- .
(193.87/-)
2 Sale of Investments (Shares) = = 234.44/- E:
(268.31/-}
3 Director's Remuneration = 30.00/- : 5
(30.00/-)

** Previous Year's figures are given in brachet
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As per notification no.RBI/DNBR/2016-17/44 issued by the Reserve Bank of India, Contingent Provision against Standard Assets have been created by Rs 1.71 Lakh/- during the year (reversed in P.Y
Rs.2.50 Lakh/-)
2,290 Shares of Tata Steel Limited shown under Non-current Investment in the financial statements is yet to be transferred in the name of the company due to litigation with respect to ownership of shares

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non - Banking Financial Company as required in terms of Paragraph 16 of Non-Banking Financial Company ~-Non-Systemically lmportant Non-Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No. DNBR PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016 is as per Annexure 1

The Company has given a loan amounting to Rs.50,00 Lakhs/- to Ural India Limited which is outstanding since more than 3 years. The management considered as doubtful of recovery . Hence provision
for Doubtful Loan has been created in the year 2020, Accordingly the company has not recognised any income from loan & interest on loan since April,2018.

The Company has a receivable of Rs. 6.25 Lakhs/- from M/s Varun Resources Ltd. (formerly known as Varun Shipping Company Ltd. ) as per the terms of settlement agreement dated 22 02,2017. The said
party has not paid the amount yet. The company accordingly made an application of claim under regulation 18 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India vide application dated 25.07.2017, Herice|
the Company has made provision for doubtful of loan as per prudential norms of Reserve Bank of India.

The Company has principal investments of Rs400.57 Lakhs/- in the Preference shares of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited which are accounted at Amortised Cost as per Ind AS 109 -
Financial Instrument. The company (IL. & FS Ltd.) is classified as Red Entities by Resolution Consultant of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limiled. Accordingly, the company had mads]
provision for fair value loss of Rs 400.57 Lakhs/- during the previous year ended 31.03.2020 and the same was shown as exceptional item

Details of transaction with struck off Compunies
Relationship with the Struck
Name of Struck Nature of transaction with Struck-off Company Balanc? fot:ompll:l)’: if m}’flsl'l b:
off Company Outstanding 5
disclosed

NA Investment in Securities Nil NA

NA Receivables Nil NA

NA Payables Nit NA

NA Share held by stuck off company Nil NA

NA Other Outstanding Balance (to be specified) Nil NA

The Company has incurred towards Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure during the year as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013,
(Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March,2022 | 31st March,2021

Gross Amount required to be spent

by the Company e 489

Amount spent by the Company as

CSR Donation for promotion of 6.50 5.00

education

1) There has been no shortfall in amount required to be spent for CSR activities during the current reporting period year
2) The CSR donation is in support of institution involved in promotion of Education.

Particulars InCash | Yettobepaidin Total
Cash
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset Nil Nil Nil
( Previous Year ) Nil Nil Nil
(i) On purposes other than (i) above 650 lakhs/ - Nif Nil
{ Previous Year) 5.00 lakhs/- Nif Nil

Deferred fax :
As per Ind AS 12, the Company has deferred tax liabilities due to difference in depreciation as per Companies Act and as per Income tax Act, MAT credit entitlement & Fair Value Change in investment.
(Refer Note. 13 to the financial statements)

Useful Life of Property, Plant & Eguir as per Companies Act 2013 are given below:
Assets Useful life  |Remaining Life
Building 60 years 379
Motor Car 8 years 341
Office Equipments 5 years Nil




Deeplok Financial Services Limited
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Registered Office :
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

16 Financial Instrument related disclosures
(i) Financial instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measurement

A. Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does nil
include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

(Rs.in lakhs)
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost
A |[Financial Assets
1 | Investments 3,539.85 819.72 562.64 1,237.81 345.23 620.33
2 | Cash and cash equivalents - - 472.39 - - 3,339.73
3 |Trade Receivables - - = - - -
4 |Loans - - 1,901.30 - - 1,215.82
5 | Other financial assets - - 61.33 - - 34.76
Total financial assets 3,539.85 819.72 2,997.65 1,237.81 34523 521064
B |Financial liabilities
1| Borrowings - 5 - = = =
2 | Trade payables - S = - - .
3 | Other financial liabilities(Current) - - = - = =
Total Financial Liabilities - - - = - i

B, Measurement of tair values

|1} Kair value nierarcny
This seclivac eaplains Uie judgenents and estluates wade tn detennhng Qi fale values of 1he flanela] lnstrumenty that are (a) recognised and measured at tair value
and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used ir
determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of olservabile
market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. Fair values are determined in whole or in
part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are|
they based on available market data.

(ii) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Management uses Its best Judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. l'he tair value ot tinancial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined using valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgments to select a variety of methods and makes assumptions that are mainly based un
market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. However, there are inherent limitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all|
financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale
transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each
reporting date.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

a. the fair value of the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis/ other method

b. the use of quoted market price
(Amount in Rs. In Lakhs)

N 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars
Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Level1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Investments measured at FVTPL 3,539.85 = - 1,237.81 = -
Investments measured at FVOCI 819.72 - - 34523 = =
Total 4,359.57 - - 1,583.05 - -

The carrying amounts of remaining financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature.

Notes:

1 There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021.
Costs of certain unquoted equity instruments has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a wide range of possible fair value
measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within that range.

—
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Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

17

(A)

(B)

©

Finacial risk management

The Company's business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks
and credit risk. The Company’s senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing
the Company's financial risk management framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, bank balances and loans.

At each reporting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the Company operates.

Credit risk arising from balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit
worthiness.

Credit risk arising from loans given/inter-corporate deposits (ICD) are limited due to due to the Borrower's
profiles and historical experience of collection. All such ICDs are reviewed and assessed on a quarterly basis.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial
liabilities. The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its
liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and
stressed conditions.

The Company maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended
31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the
financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has
sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short-term surplus cash generated, over and
above the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, is retained as
cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing NCDs, bonds and
other highly marketable debt investments with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash returns on investments
while ensuring sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities.

Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk of loss of future earnings/ future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a
financial instrument. The price of a financial instrument may fluctuate because of changes in market prices, equity
prices and other market changes that effect market risk sensitive instruments. The goal of market risk
management is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits.

(i) Currency Risk is not material, as the Company’s primary business activiies are within India and does not have
any exposure in foreign currency.

(ii) Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate] :

because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is not exposed to the interest rate risk due to its{¢s |

investment in fixed rate instruments which are being carried at cost and not subject to interest rate risk.
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Nuote No. : 22 Additional Disclosures {contd.)

18 Capital management
Regulatory capital

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) sets and monitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to time
The Companies regulatory capital consists of the sum of the following elements:

Tier 1 Capital includes:

Tier 1 Capital includes:

1) Ordinary share capital,

2) Securities premium reserve,

3) Retained eamnings,

4} Cummulative compulsorily convertible preference Shares (CCCPS),
5) Debenture redemption reserve
6) Perpetual debt

7) Special reserve

8) Retained eamnings

9 Special reserve

10) General reserve

Tier 1 Capital does not include unrealised fair value gain/loss booked for financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss statement and shares option
outstanding account Following items are deducted from Tier

a) Intangibles
b) Deferred revenue expenditure for raising borrowings
[9} Deferred tax assets

Tier II capital includes

1) subordinated debt
2) impairment allowance provisioning for stage 1 and stage 2 financial assets to the extent the same does not exceed 1.25% of Risk weighted assets,
3) perpetual debt to the extent not eligible for Tier 1.
{Rs. In Lakla)
T e il f Aot
i - | Asal 3032022 310320278
Tier 1 capital
(Crdinary share capital 95.26 95.26
Securihies premium reserve 356.00 356.00
Amalgamation Reserve 129.29 129.29
Retained earnings 5,144 95 4,798 77
Special reserve 1,365.11 1,278.56
Lenera) resetve 2376 276
Cther Comprehensive Income 21893 11546
Less;

- Deferred TAX Asset 1 71) (1N 15)
Tier I Capital 7,355.00 6,807.25
Tier II Capital - -
Tier I+ Tier II Capital 7.355.00 6.807.25

19 Ratios
5 Current Previous Reason for

Ei Nu Y i
Ratio B D) Period Period folViariznce Variance
Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) | Lier 1 +Tier [ |Risk Weighted 147 188 21.82%|N.A

Capital Assets
Tier | CRAR Tier ] Capital Risk Weighted 147 1.88 21.82%|N.A
Assets
Tier Il CRAR Tier Il Capital | Wk Weighted NA N.A NA[NA
Assets
Stock of High g°‘:’f'l :I“e: DC?Sh
Liquidity Coverage Katio Quality Liquid [ 2% ¥er NA N.A NA|NA
Assets
calendar days

The previous period's figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to correspond to those of the current yerar. Amounts and
20 other disclosure for thre preceding year are included as an integral part of the current year financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other
disclosures relating to the current year.

As per our Report of even date attached. ) For and on Behalf of Board of Director

For ].B.S & Company — .
-
Chartered Accountants S L\
Firm Registfitgn No: 3237348 /. = CK/(O“LU @ o & L a %&L
< fact =
§ ndra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
CA Sudhanshu Sen | | 1M Director Director
(Partner) DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820
Membership No. 306354 ] 2 [
‘R el M\,Qlﬁw\. /ra,gwlcum_ﬁu/h g

Place : Kolkata Rajni Mishra Pradip Kumar Bera

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Date: %0 S og, ZOQ—Z




Annexure 1

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.22 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

PARTICULARS

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Amount Amount
Outstanding Overdue

LIABILITIES SIDE :

Loans and Advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of
(1) interest accrued thereon but not paid :

(a) Debentures: Secured
Unsecured
(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits
(c) Term Loans
(d) Inter-Corporate Loans & Borrowings
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits
(g) Other Loans (Specify nature)

@ Break-up of 1(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid):

(a) Interms of Unsecured debentures
(b} In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in
the value of security

{(c) Other Public Deposits

ASSETS SIDE :

AMOUNT OUTSTANDING

@) Break-up of Loans and Advances including Bills Receivables
P g
[Other than those included in (4) below | :

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

1901.30

Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and other assets
“ counting towards AFC activities :

(i) Lease Assets including Lease Rentals under Sundry Debtors :
(a) Financial Lease
(b) Operating Lease

(ii) Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors :
(a) Assets on Hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

{5) Break-up of Investments :

Current Investments :
1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares: (a)Equity
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(ili) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others

1068.09

earps” FraPiotciean Prore .|

Contd........

& D




SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

Long Term Investments :
1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others

2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares: (a)Equity
(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (Gold Coins)

819.72

2831.40

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :

Categor Amount net of provision
gory Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
(b) Companies in the same group - - -
(c) Other related parties - - -
2. Other than related parties - 1901.30 1901.30
TOTAL: 0.00 1901.30 1901.30
{7) Investar granp-wise rlassification of all investments (current and long term) in chares and sccuritico (both quoted and
unquoted) :
. Market Value/ Book Value
Category Break-up ur fair (Net of

Valuc or NAV l'rovisions)

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries

134.78 134.75

(h) Campanies in the same grann
(c) Other related parties - -
2. Other than related parties 4,787.46 4,787.46
TQTAL: 4,922.21 4.922.21
{8) Other Information
Particulars Amount

(1) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties
(b) Other than related Mastics
(i) MNet Non-Terforning Assels
(a) Related Parties
(b} Other than related Parties
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts

For ].B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regisﬁn No: 323734E

CA Sudhanshu Sen
(Partner)
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata

-_‘_-"‘_‘—‘----\_
Date : J E C ¢

3 [3 MAY 2022

' KOy ¥,
l-..._____u_____‘_.;:

/ For and on Behalf of the Board

( ac[/\w’:k TN &&-w

rgndra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 0129820

R@T““" Mighra . /)“rmgyp tetear Prene,

ajni Mushra Pradip Kumar Bera
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements of DEEPLOK FINANCIAL
SERVICES LIMITED (“the Parent Company”) and its Associate (the Parent and its Associate
together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated balance sheet as at 31st
March 2022, and the Consolidated statement of Profit and lLoss (including  Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind-AS
Consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial

Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind A5") and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 March, 2022, the _Consolidated Profit and total Consolidated
comprehensive Income, Consolidated changes in equity and its Consolidated cash flows for the

year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the Code of Bthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the




Continuation Sheet

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole and
in the forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

Thereon

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Return
but does not include the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements and our Auditor’s report

thercon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Consolidaled Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially

misstated

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind-AS
Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,

financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equityand cash flows of the
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Group in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Ind-AS Consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to

do so.

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the Group's

financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind-AS Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS

Consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of the material misstatement of the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Group has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the

operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
wec are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Ind AS Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our Auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group

to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ lvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencics in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and wherc applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of total comprehensive
income of Rs. 189.18 lakhs for the year ended 31 March, 2022, as considered in the Ind-AS
Consolidated financial statements, in respect of one associate whose financial
statements/ financial information have not been audited by us and whose reports have been
furnished to us by the Management.

Our Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Lcgal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to
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our reliance on the work done and reports of the other auditor and the Financial Statements/
Financial Informalion certified by the Management.

Report on Other {.egal and Regulatory Requiremeiiis

Y

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repoit that:

a)

ii.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group so
far as it appecars [rom our examination of those books.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Slatement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt wilh by this Report are in agreement with the

relevant books ol accounts.

In our opinicn, the aforesaid Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Slandards specitied under Seclion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended.

On the basis of the wrilten representations rcccived %rom the' directors of the Parent
Company and its associate as on 31st March, 20221aken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Parent Company, none of the directors of the Group are disqualified as on 31st March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect lo the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating eflectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

“Annexure A7,

With respect o the other mallers Lo be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Group has disclosed the impact of pendiny litigations on the financial position in its
Consolidaled financial statements. [Refer Note No. 22(1) to its Consolidated Financial
Statements]

The Group did not have any long term contracis including derivative contracts for which

there were anv material (oreseeable losses:
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ii1.  There werc no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Prolection Fund by the Group.

. (A) The Management has represented that, (o the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or enlitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ullimate Bencficiaries; ! R

(B) The Managemenl has represenied, that, io the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by

the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneliciaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiarics;

(C)Based con the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circirmstances, nothing has come to our nolice that has caused us to believe that the
representalions under sub-clause (i) and (ii) ¢i Rule 11(e), as provided under (A) and (B)
ahnve, romtain any material migslatemaont.

v.  The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividand during the year.

2. With respect to [he other matlers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Remuneralion paid by the Company to ils directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paici to any
director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.
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3. With respect to matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order/”CARQ") issued by the Central Government in terms of section
143(11) of the Act, to be included in Auditor’s report, according to the information and
explanation given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by the respective auditor of
its associate included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company, to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualification or adverse
remarks in the CARO report of the component.

For ].B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 323734E
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of DEEPLOK
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED as of and for the year ended3l March 2022, we have
audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Deeplok Financial Services
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Parent Company’) and its Associate Company, which are

companics incorporated in India, as of that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent company and its associate is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Parent Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequatc internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely proparation of reliable financial

imtormation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conirols over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Notc”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

matcrial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
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of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind-AS Consolidated

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind-
AS Consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the Giouy, (2) provide 1easunable assuratce tat transacdons are recorded as necessary 10
permit preparation of Ind-AS Consolidated [inancial slatemments in accordance with generally
accepled accounling principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Group, and
(3) provide reasonable asswance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Ind-AS Consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to fuiure periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedurcs may deteriorate.
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Opinion

[n our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were opcrating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting, criteria established by the Group considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

% G Firm Registration No.: 323734E
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

(Rs. In Lakhs)

[ Particulars Note No. 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
I ASSETS
(1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 56.22 628.42
(b) Bank Balance other than included in (a) above 4 416.17 2,711.32
© Loans 5 1,901.30 1,215.82
(d) Investments 6 7,973.19 5,065.17
(e) Other Financial assets 7 61.33 34.76
10,408.21 9,655.48
2) Non-financial Assets
(a) Inventories 8 0.33 0.39
(b) Current tax assets (Net) 9 - 10.80
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment 10 5.36 6.77
5.69 17.97
Total Assets 10,413.90 9,673.45
= LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LYABILITIES
(1) Non Financial Liabilities
(a) Current tax Liabilily (Netl) 11 1.61 -
(b) Provisions 12 4.75 3.04
(© Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 13 21.71 10.15
(d) Other non-financial liabilities 14 1.55 1.36
20.62 1455
I RQUITY
{a) Lyully Shure capital 15 95.26 95.26
b) Other Equity 16 10,289.02 9,563.64
10,384.28 9,658.90
Total Liabilities and Equity 10,413.90 9,673.45

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

7+ J.B.S & Company
irtered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 323734E
W e

CA Sudhanshu Sen |
(Partner) \
Membership No. 306354

Place : Kolkata [ J .
Date : I

For and on behalf of the Board

o LR o fsgmst

Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 00129820

P'raﬁz%olcw.%huyq‘

Pradip Kumar Bera
Chief Financial Officer

endra Kumar Bachhawat
Director
DIN: 00129471

] RQ%M M &l .
[ Rajni Mishra
Company Secretary



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Notes 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

INCOME

Revenue from operations

Interest Income 17 417.32 434.26

Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 18 9.14 (4.20)

Total Revenue from Operation 426.45 430.06

Other income 19 172.91 85.67

Total Income 599.36 515.74
EXPENSES

Net (Increase)/Decrease in Stock 0.06 0.16)

Employee benefits expense 20 50.72 50.76

Depreciation and amortisation expense 10 141 2.00

Other expenses 21 24.22 238.97

Total Expenses 76.41 291.58

Profit/(loss) Before Share of Profit of Associate and

Exceptional items and Tax 522.95 224.16
Share of Profit of Associate (net of Tax) 207.13 195.99
Profit/(loss) Before Exceptional items and Tax 730.09 420.15

Exceptional Items 2

Profit/(loss) before Tax 730.09 420.15
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 94.34 97.61
Deferred Tax (3.52) (3.43)
Earlier Years (0.59) -
90.23 94.17
Profit for the Year 639.86 325.97

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Change in fair value FOVCI equity instruments 118.55 131.18

Income tax relating to these items (15.08) (15.00)
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Share of OCI of Associate (net of tax) (17.95) 491
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 85.51 121.08
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 725.37 447.06

Earning Per Shares
Basic and Diluted(Rs.) 76.15 46.93
Nominal Value Per Share(Rs) 10.00 10.00

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our Report of even date attached.

For ].B.S & Company For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants = /
Firm Regisration No: 323734E
—ll ¢ Ahc v a1 TP
L o [z S CARaw o e
CA Sudhanshu Sen dra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
(Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 306354 DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820
L. N
~ P el M.\'BLOL&; Prra%aolawc,% Pervy
Place : Kolkata “Rajni Mishra Pradip Kumar Bera

Date : Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer



Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2022
(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Amount (Rs.) ! Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before Tax : 522.95 22416
Adjustment for:
Depreciation 141 - 2.00 -
Provisions for standard and sub standard assets 1.71 - (250 -
Net Changes in Fair Market Value (9.14) - 4.20 -
(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investment (152.71) - 160.24 -
Dividend Income (15.22) (173.95) (21.04) 142.90
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes - 349.01 - 367.06

Adjustment for Changes in Working Capital :

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Financial Asset and other assets (26.57) - (22.39)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Bank Balance 2,295.15 - (2,072.32) -
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 0.06 - (0.16) =
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liability 1.80 2,270.44 (4.61) (2,099.47)
Cash used for Operations - 2,619.45 - (1,732.41)
Direct Taxes Paid:

Income Taxes Paid 82.95 94.68
Net Cash inflow/ (outflow) from Operating Activities (A) 2,536.50 (1,827.08)

B. CASH FL.OW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIRS

Loan Disbursed, Recd,& Repayment recd.(net) (685.48) 999.36
Sale of Fixed Assets & CWIP - -
Purchase of l'ixed Assels - -
(Purchase) / Sale of Investments (2,438.44) 86242
Dividend Received 15.22 21.04
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities (B) (3,108.70) 1,882.82

C. CASH rLOW FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIFS

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outflow) from Financing Activities © - -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 572.68 55.74
Add: Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 628.42 572.68 |
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 56.22 628.42
Notes:

a) Cashand cash equivalent under financial asset at note no.4 are cash and cash equivalent for the purpose
of drawing cash flow statement. Therefore reconciliation statemnent required under para 45 of Ind AS 7 is not required.
b) Figures in the brackets are cash outflow/income as the case may be.

The accompanying notes 1-22 are an integral part of these Financial Statements,

As per our Report of even date attached.

For and on behalf of the Board

Ao & 4 QS et

For J.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regigtration No: 734E

CA Sudhanshu Sen rendra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
(Partner) _ | Director Director
Membership No. 306354 . / B DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820
— AV g - S A 4 ~
Place : Kolkata ﬁ Se— = Roﬁ“" M3 e, pﬁfmﬂwo ke Prena .
Date : 5 Rajni Mishra Pradip Kumar Bera

J o = | Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469
Registered Office :
11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

Significant Accounting Policies

21

22
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General Information

Deeplok Financial Services Limited (the ‘Company) is a public limited Company, incorporated and domiciled in India. The equity shares of the Company are listed . The
registered office of the Company is Jocated at 11/1, Sarat Bose Road, South Block, 2nd Floor, Kolkata 700020, West Bengal, India.

The Company is mainly engaged in investment in shares and securities.
The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“INR") which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company

operates

Significant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied

consistently to all the periods presented in these financial statements unless otherwise indicated

P, ion of financial

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Division 111 of Schedule 111 to
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS. Amounts in the financial statements

are presented in Indian Rupees in Lakh.

Basis of preparation

The Consolidated financial its have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time and notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant provisions of the Act and the Master
Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company - Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (‘the NBFC Master Directions’)
issued by RBI. The Consolidated financial 1ts have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Company uses accrual basis of accounting except in case of

significant uncertainties.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company had prepared its Consolidated financial in accordance with accounting standards
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards)

Amendment Rules, 2016 and the NBFC Master Directions (hereinafter referred as ‘Previous GAAP"). These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the first
Financial Statements the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. The Company has applied Ind AS 101 ‘First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’, for
transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS, An explanation of how transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash

flows of the Company is provided in Note no. 22.

Principles of consolidation

{i) The consolidated financial of Deeplok Financial Services Limited and its associate have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.
The c idated financial comprise the financial statements of the Company and its associate.
Associates are the entities over which the Group has significant influence. Investment in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after

initially being recognised at cost.

The C lidated financial ts include results of the Associate of Deeplok Financial Services Limited (Parent Company),
(i) consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 ‘C lidated Financial S s’
. . Proportion of ownership .
f th
Name of the Company Country of incorporation a3 at Reporting Date Consolidated as
Woodside Fashions Limited India 23.96% Associate
Figures for preparation of ¢t lidated financial have been derived from the audited financial statements of the respective company in the Group.
(iii) Disclosure in terms of Schedule I1] of the Companies Act, 2013
Net Assets (i.e. total assets N . e olh.er RO lot.a 1
N p— Share in Profit or (Loss) comprehensive comprehensive
minus total liabilities) H -
income income
- Asa%of Amount Asa % of Amount Asa % of Amount Asa % of Amount
Name of the entities . ! N .
q consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
in the Group -
nel assets profit or loss other total
comprehensive comprehensive
income income
Parent
Deeplok Financial Services Limited 69.97% 7,333.30 67.63% 43273 12099% 103.46 73.92% 536.19
Associate
Woodside Fashions Limited 30.03% 3,148.06 3237% 207.13 -20.99% (17.93) 26 08% 189.18
[ Total 100.00% 10,481.36 100.00% 639 86 100.00% 85,51 100.00% 72537

Measurement of fair values
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

a) Level 1: inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date
b) Level 2: inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
¢) Level 3: inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date.
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Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make judgements, assumptions and estimates that affect the reported balances of assets
and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the reporting
period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in the
financial statements have been disclosed as applicable in the respective notes to accounts, Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Future results could
differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes
in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements.

Income Taxes:-
The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India Significant judgements are involved in determining the provisions for income taxes including amount expected to be paid or

recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Summary of significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements, These policies have been consistently applied to al] the

years presented, unless otherwise stated,

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability.
The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the

statement of profit and Joss.

i)  Financial Assets
Subsequent Recognition

The classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business mode) for managing financial assets and the contractual terms of cash flow.
The financial assets are classified in the following categories:

a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost,

b) financial assets d at fair value through profit and loss ( FVTPL), and

<) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income ( FVOCI).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised coast.
After initial measurement , such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method . The losses arising from

impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less provision for
impairment, if any.

Fi ial i d at FVIPL
Financial instruments included within FVTPL category are measured initially as well as at each reporting period at fair value plus transaction costs as applicable
Fair value movements are recorded in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Financial assets at FVOCl

Financial assets are measured at FVOCI if these financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and

intoedl o Bie priipu) winiount vubstusnding,

Investment in Bonds(other than Tax free) and Mutual fund
Investment tn Equity Uriented mutual Funds, Uebt Unented Mutual tund and Bonds{other than lax ree) are classitied as FV'1'PL and measured at fair value with
all changes recogrused mn the statement of profit and loss

Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares
Investment in Tax Free Bonds and Non- Convertible Preference Shares are measured at Cost.

Investment in Equity

Investment in Equity are classified as FVTOCI and measured at fair value with all changes recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

Investments in Associates
The Company has elected to measure Investment in associates at cost

Other Unquoted Equity Investments
The Company has elected to measure Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares at cost,

De- recognition of financial assets

The company de- recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows for the financial assets expires or it transfer the financial assets and such
transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

‘The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology
applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Only for Loans the implied approach of life time expected credit losses is recognised from initial recognition of the receivables as required by Ind AS 109- financial
instruments.

Impairment loss allowance recognised / reversed during the year is charged / written back to Statement of Profit & Loss.




Pre ion of ECL all e for financial asset:

Type of Financial asset Disclosure

Financial asset measured at amortised shown separately under the head

Cost “provisions” and not as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the
A3SES

Financial assets measured at FVTOCI

Loan commitments and financial shown separately under the head

guarantee contracts “provisions”

Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component and the Company cannot identify the ECL on the loan commitment separately
from those on the drawn component, the Company presents a combined loss allowance for both components under “ provisions”.

ii)  Financial liabilities

Subsequent Measurement

Finanicial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value , net of transaction costs incurred . Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference
between the proceeds ( net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using effective interest

method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the
liability becomes payment on demand on the reporting date , the entity does not classify the liability as current , if the lender agreed, after the reporting period and
before the approval of the financial statement for issue , not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

For Trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date , the carrying amount approximates fair value to short- term maturity of these
instruments.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire or it transfer the financial
assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 109- Financial instruments.

All investments other than those disclosed otherwise are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the
carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written down i diately to its rec: ble amount. On disposal of such investments, the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying are recognised in the S| of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and the there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability subsequently. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of default , insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the

counter party.
32 Income recognition
a)  Interest income
The Company recognises interest income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all financial assets
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). EIR is calculated by considering all costs and incomes
atiributable to acquisition of a financial asset or assumption of a financial liability and it represents a rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash

payments/receipts through the expected life of the financial asset/ financial liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a
financial liability

The Company recognises interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other
than credit-impaired assets. In case of credit-impaired financial assets regarded as ‘stage 3', the Company recognises interest income on the amortised cost net of
impairment loss of the financial asset at EIR. If the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

Delayed payment interest (penal interest) levied on customers for delay in repayments/non payment of contractual cashflows is recognised on realisation.

b)  Recognition of revenue from sale of goods or services

Revenue (other than for Financial Instruments within the scope of Ind AS 109) is measured at an amount that reflects the considerations, to which an entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties,

Revenue from contract with customer for rendering services is recognised at a point in time when performance obligation is satisfied.

¢) Dividend Income
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been established

33 Employee benefits
(a) Short-term obligations
Liabilities for wages, salaries and other benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render

the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when
the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are p d as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(b) Post employment obligations
Compensated absences
Accumulated compensated absences which are expected to be availed or encashed or contributed within the 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short
term employee benefits and the balances expected to be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 months from the year end are treated as long term Jiability

and are accounted on undiscounted basis.

Other short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognisad as an expenses as per the Company's schemes based on the expected obligation on an undiscounted basis.
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Property, Plant & Equipment:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their original cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises cost of acquisition, cost of improvements, borrowing costs and
any attributable cost of bringing the assets to the condition for its intended use. Costs also include direct expenses incurred upto the date of capitalization/ commissioning

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 01 April, 2019 measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of all the property , plant and equipment

Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided on written down value method in accordance with the useful life of assets prescribed under Schedule- 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpase of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short- term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts if
any, as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management

Provisions
Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, which is expected to result in an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the

present obligation at the balance sheet date.

Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted
by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts

in the financial statements.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates {and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply

when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise
those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to

realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,

the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Eamings per share
Eamings per share is calculated in accordance with IND AS 33 on eamnings per share. It is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share
holders, by the weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year.

bl lwlders and weighted average number of shares

For the putpose of calculating diluled eamings pet share, the net profil us Tuss fur Uie perivd allil W eyuily she

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Inventory
The Luveniury constsis uf slidies hedd fur tading purpuse and are meastired as per “(nd AS-2 INVentoties” at Lost ot INet Reahisable Value whichever 1s lower at the balance

sheet date.

Trwlal
Tiaviziona aie tacagnised anly whea

(i)  an entity has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event; and

(ii} it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and

{ii) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation
Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money is material, the carrying amount of the
provision is the present value of those cash flows, Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be received.

ahugent HabiThiles sl conthigent asses

Contingent liability is disclosed in casc of:

() a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and

(i) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible. Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under such contract, the present obligation

Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of the income is virtually certain, related asset is recognised

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using
indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

i. changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a non-cash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associates and joint ventures;
and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows,

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statement of Cash Flows exclude items which are not available for general use as on the date of Balance

Sheet.

Event after reporting date
Where the events occuring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events adjusted
within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

(Rs.li Lakhs )

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Cash in hand ( As certified by the Management) 0.20 0.18
Balance with banks - -
- in current Accounts 56.01 20.24
- in Fixed Deposits Account (maturity is within 3 months) = 608.00
56.22 628.42
Other Bank Balances
- in Fixed Deposits Account 416.17 2,711.32
(Maturity Period is more than 3 months but less than 12 months) - -
TOTAL 416.17 2,711.32
Note 5
Loans
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Al Amortised Cost Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Secured - -
Unsecured, considered good { unless otherwise stated )
Loans to Bodies Corporate :
Considered Good 1,200.00 1,215.74
Others
Advance to Staff 1.30 0.08
(Recoverable in cash or in kind or value to be received thereof)
Credit Impaired
Considered Doubtful 56.25 - 56.25
Less : Provision for Doubtful Assets 56.25 - 56.25 -
TOTAL 1,901.30 - 1,215.82
Note 6
Investment
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
{A) Tuvestmenls vauicd al Tair Value Quuugh profit vs luss
Investment in Bonds 1,715.51 91.51
Investment in NCD 756.25 -
Mutual Funds 1,068.09 1,146.30
(B) Investments carried at Fair Value Other Comprehensive Income
Fully paid Equity Shares (Quoted) £19.72 457.23
( C) Investments carried at Amortised Cost
Equity Shares (Unquoted) 3,253.98 3,064.80
Non- Convertible Preference Shares (Quoted) 400.57 400.57
Less: Provision for fair value loss of investment [ Refer Note no. 22(11)] 400.57 400.57 -
Tax Free Bonds 359.64 417.33
TOTAL 7,973.19 5,065.17
Note 7
Other Financial Assets
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Interest Receivable on Bonds 28.01 1.29
Interest Receivable on NCD 21.87 -
Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit - 21.95
Interest Receivable on Tax Free Bonds 7.75 9.56
Dividend Receivable 0.32 0.38
Accrued Interest on Term Deposit 3.38 1.58
Total 61.33 34.76
Note 8
Inventories
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Closing Stock of Shares 0.33 0.39
TOTAL 0.33 0.39
Note 9
Current Tax Assets
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Advance Taxes (Net) - 10.80
Total - 10.80
1__/@/ p ) P
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Deeplok Financial Services Limited
CIN: L17115WB1981PLC033469

Registered Office :

11/1, SARAT BOSE ROAD, SOUTH BLOCK, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA WB 700020 IN

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Rs. In lakhs)
6 Investment 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
A. |Quoted Securities
Investment in Fully paid up Equity Instruments -Valued
at FVOCI
S1. No.|Name of the Securities EV. No. of Units || Amount (Rs.) || No. of Units|| Amount (Rs.}
1 |Bank of Baroda 2/ 5,000 5.58 - -
2 |Brookfeld India Real Estate Trust 275/- 33,741 105.66 34,800 77.68
3 |Castrol India Limited 5/- 7,500 7.57 10,000 12.53
4 |Coal India Ltd 10/- 8,500 15.56 8,500 11.08
5 |Elpro International Lirnited 1/ 85,000 51.26 % -
6 |GFLLtd 1/- 9,000 7.10 9,000 6.57
7  |Guijrat Fluro Chemical Ltd 1/- 800 21.94 16,700 96.05
8 |Housing & Urban Development Corp. Ltd 10/- 48,000 15.72 55,000 24.12
9 |Indian Oil Corporation 10/- 15,000 17.84 15,000 l 13.78
10 |Indian Oil Corporation - Bonus Shares 10/- 21,000 24.98 21,0001 19.29
11 |Inox Wind Energy Ltd 10/- 900 6.39 h . I
12 |International Conveyors Ltd 1/- 5,00,000 415.25 - -
13 |National Aluminium Co, Ltd 5/- 30,000 36.54 ‘ 30,000 16.22
14 |NHPC 10/- 74,000 20.57 74,000 18.09
15 |NMDC 1/- 15,000 “ 2438 15,000 20.30
16 |Reliance Capital Ltd 10/- 400‘ 0.07 400 0.04
17 |Reliance Home Finance Ltd 10/- 400 0.02 4001' 0.01
18 |Tata Steel BSL Lid (Amalgamated to TATA Steel Ltd) 2/- - - \ 20,000 10.43
19 |Tata Steel Ltd 10/- 2,723 35.60‘ 2,290 18.59
20 |Tata Steel Ltd - PP 10/- - - 57 0.46
21 |UCO Bank 65,000 7.70 -
819.72 345.23
Investment in Bond - Valued at FVTPL
1 |11.45% MeECL Bonds-2030 1000000/ - 5 50.00 5 50.00
2 19.75% UPPL Bond - 20 Oct.2027 1000000/ - 4 43.14 4 41,51
3 |6.10% GOI Bond 12JULY2031 100000/ 1,500 1,422.38 - -
4 |7.05% NHAI SR II 28SEP2041 1000000/ - 20 200.00 - -
1,715.51 91.51
Investment in NCD - Valued at FVTPL
1 |6.83% HDFC Ltd 08JAN2031 1000000/ - 10 - -
2 |7.05% HDFC Ltd 01DEC2031 1000000/ - 50 - -
3 |7.99% LIC Housing Finance Ltd 12JUL2029 1000000/~ 15 - -
Investments in Non-Convertible Preference Shares -
Valued at Amortised Cost
1 |16.46% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-24SEP22 15000/ - 1,335 200.47 1,335 200.47
2 |16.46% Infrastructure Leasing & Financial-150CT22 15000/ - 1,334 200.10 1,334 200.10
Less:-
Provision for fair value loss of investment (400.57) (400.57)
= | -
Investment in Tax Free Bonds- Valued at Amortised Cos u
1 |8.00% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB22 1000/ - - - 4,590 45.12
2 |8.10% Hudco Tax Free Bond-5SMAR22 1000/- - - 1,227 12.58
3 |8.10% IRFC Tax Free Bond-23FEB27 1000/- 600 5.89 600 5.89
4 |8.20% Hudco Tax Free Bond-SMAR27 1000/- 132 1.36 132
5 |8.30% NHAI Tax Free Bond-25]AN27 1000/ - 1,931 19.35 I 1,931
6 |8.50% IIFCL Tax Free Bond- 11 Nov 33 1000/ - 10,000 100.00 10,000
7 |8.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-05FEB29 1000/~ 10,000 | 100.00 10,000
8 |8.51% Hudco Tax Free Bond-2013-14 1000/- 2,000 20.00 2,000
9 |8.66% IIFCL Tax Free Bond-22JAN34 1000/- 10,000 100.00 10,000
10 |8.67% NHPC Tax Free Bond-2NOV33 1000/ - 805 8.05 805
11 |8.50% NHAI Tax Free Bond-5FEB29 1000/- 500 4.98 500
359.64
‘Total of Quoted Securites 3,651.12

G




B |Unguoted Equity Shares - Valued at Amortised Cost
SL No. | Name of the Company EV.  |No.of Units No. of Unitsf| _Amount (7}

1 |Woodside Fashion Limited 10/- 5,39,000 5,39,000 2,996,535
2 |Bengal NRI Complex Limited 10/- 7,22,500 7.22,500 68.25

Total of Unquoted Securities 3,064.80
c Investments in Mutual Funds - Valued at FVTPL NAV No. of Units i} Amount (') Ne_ef Units || Amount (1)
1 |ABSL Savings Fund - Regular Growth - -
2 |ABSL Balanced Advantafe Fund Growth 72.34 1,36,904 99.04 1
3 |ABSL Equity Hybird 95 Fund Growth 1089.68 4,743 51.68
4 |Axis Corporate Debt Fund - Regular Growth - - 7,62,645 100.48
5 |Axis Dynamic Bond Fund - Regular Growth - - 2,17,156 49.80
6 |Axis Short Term Fund - Regular Growth - - 4,19,912 100.33
7  |Axis Global Innovation Fund of Fund Regular Growth 9.90 9,99,950 99.00 - -
8 |Axis Mid Cap Fund - Regular Growth 67.39 42,989 28.97 =
9 |Axis Growth Opportunities Fund - Regular Growth 20.61 1,71,159 35.28 -
10 |Axis Small Cap Fund - Regular Growth 61.41 73,374 45.06 -
11 |Axis Triple Advantage Fund - Regular Growth 30.1546 3,79,586 114.46 -
12 |HDEFC Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Growth - - 7,94,621 195.22
13 |HDFC Flexi Cap Fund - Growth 1010.302 2,814 28.43 - -
14 |HDFC Developed World Indexex R-G 10.456 2,49,988 h 26.14 - -
15 |HDFC Mid Cap Opportunities Fund - Gr 90.607 18,348 W 16.62 i - -
16 |HDFC Small Cap Fund - R-G 70.914 23,424 16.61 - -
17 |HDFC Top 100 Fund - Gr 694.444 1,596 11.08 - -
18 |ICICI Prudential Short Term Plan - Growth - - 3,28,147 150.50
19 |ICICI Prudential Technology Plan - Growth 162.59 31,295 50.88 - -
20 |ICICI Prudential FMCG Plan - Growth 328.51 15,213 49.98 - -
21 |ICICI Prudential Multi Assets Fund - Growth 434.0864 7,413 32.18 - -
22 |ICICI Prudential US Bluechip Equity Fund - Gr 46.64 55,714 25.98 - -
23 |ICICI Prudential Commodities Fund - Gr 25.21 98,614 24.86 T -
24 |ICICI Prudential NASDAQ 100 Index Fund - Gr 9.9082 2,49,988 24.77 - -
25 |ICICI Prudential Banking & Financial Plan - Gr 80.76 28,884 23.33 - -
26 |Kotak Bond Short Term Fund - Regular Growth - - 2,44,417 99.86
27 |Nippon India Floating Rate Fund - - 5,77,033 199.99
78 |Nippon India T arga Cap Frnd < (RrPlan 2r Nption 50 6916 1,06,204 0,41
49 Nlppdl\ India [ea Cuy Lund  Gruwl Plus 10.5U21 ’10,26,')4'? 100.70 L .
N g Tondia Wt Assel Tud = Growth Flau 13,233 4,19,013 33,30 ||
31 |Nippon India Short Term Fund - Growth - - 1 3,92,582 160.15
32 |Tata Short Term Bond Reg. Plan - Growth 2,37 416 89.97

| 1.068.09 | 1,146.30
Total Investment (A1B1C) “ 7,973.19 5,065.17
™,
e )
N
==
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Note 11
Current Tax Liability(Net)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.032021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Advance Taxes (Nel) 1.61
Total 1.61
Note 12
Provisions
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs RsIn Lakhs
Conlingent Provision against Standard Assets 17 34
TOTAL 4.75 3.04
Note 13
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Deferred Tax Liability
Changes in Fair Value of Investment 22.86 11.31
Less:
Deferred Tax Asset
Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 115 116
Net Deffered Tax Assets/Liabilities 21.71 10.15
The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2022 are as follows:
Recognised/
. . reversed Recognised in .
1;
Particulars Opening through Profit o Closing Balance
and loss
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Tax effect of items constitnting deferred tax assets
(a)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 116 (0.01) - 115
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
(a) Fair Value change in Investment (11.31), 353 (15.08) (22.86)
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liabilities} {10.15) 3.52 (15.08) (21.71)
The major components of deferred tax assets and labilities for the year ended March 31, 2021 are as follows:
Recogniced/
ol Rarognicad in
Faills ulasy t¥ponun, reuatme 0 Cloging Balance
PO | tuwueh Taufit oa B
and lose
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
(a)Difference between WDV and Tax Base of PPE 1.20 ©.049) . 1.16
(b)MAT Credit Entitlement - -
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability
(a) Fair Value change in Investment 0.2 347 (15.00) (11.31)
Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liabilities) 142 343 (15.00) {10.15)
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate:
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
RsJIn Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Profit Before Tax 57295 774164
Tax Rate for Corporate Entity as per Income Tax Act,1961 25.17% 2517%
Expected Tax Expense as per Income Tax Act, 1961 131.62 5642
Tax Effect of:
Expenses not exempl from Tax 242 113
Income exempt from Tax (38.40) 40.06
Deduction u/s 80G -CSR - -
Tax for earlier years (0.59) -
Deferred Tax Adjustments 3.52) {3.43)
Other Items 1.29) -
Total Tax Expense as per the Statement of Profit & Loss 9023 94.17
Note 14
Other Non Financial Liabilites
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs RsIn Lakhs
Liabilities for Expenses 087 067
Statutory Liabilities 0,69 0.69
TOTAL 155 1.36




Note 15
Equily Share Capital

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs

Authorized share capital
9,000,000. ( P.Y. 9,000,000) Equity shares of Rs.In Lakhs10 each 900.00 900 00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up
952,595 ( P-Y. 952,593) Equity shares of Rs.In Lakhs10 each fully paid up 95.26 93.26
Total Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up 95.26 95.26
Reconcilistion of the shares ding af the beginning and at theend of the reporting period
Equity shares 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

No. Rs.In Lakhs No. Rs.In Lakhs
Al the beginning of the period 953 93.26 9353 95.26
Issued during the period - S
Outstanding at the end of the period 9.53 95.26 9.53 95.26

Terms/rights attached to eguity shares

The company has only one class of equily shares having a par value of Rs.In Lakhs10 per share. On a show of hands, every member, present in person or by proxy, i

entitied to one vote and in case of poll, the voting rights of every member shall be in proportion 1o his shares of the paid-up equilsthare capital of the company.

The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors 1s subject I the approval of the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assels of the company, after distribution of all

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in prispirtiun to the number of wuuily shares held by the shareholdeRs.In Lakhs

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Equity shares 31.03.2022 31032021
* N k3 Mo
Fajendra Kumar Bachhawat 965 91,933 9.24 88,000
Sarendra Kumar Bachhawat 9.09 86,632 8.68 82,699
Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat 7.59 72,284 718 68,350
Prakash Bachhawal 7.85 74,750 7.85 74,750
Deepak Bachhawat 5.83 55,500 5.83 55,500
Daulal Financial Services (P) Ltd 7.17 68,300 7.17 68,300
Deeplok Serurities Limited 5.93 56,450 593 56,450
Suharsh Trade & Holding Pvt Lid 5.21 44,675 521 49673
Detail of Share held by Promoters
31.032022 JL03.20
% Change
Promoter name No. of Shares Eeiickel during I.Ii No. of Shares | % of tolal shares n{o Change
shares year during the year
Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat 91,933 9.65% 0.41% 83,000 9.24% 0.00%
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat 86,632 9M9% N41% 82,699 8 A% N.00%
Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat 72.284 7.5%% 041% 68,350 7.18% 0.00%
Surendra Kumar Bachhawat { RSM Investments) 44300 4.65% 0.00% 44,300 4.65% 0.00%
Raiendra Kumar Bachhawat H.U.F 43.600 4.58% 0.00% 43,600 4.58% 0.00%
Deepak Bachhawat 55500 5.83% 0.00% 5.83% 0.00%
Prakash Bachhawat 74,750 7.85% 0.00% 750 7.85% 0.00%
Alok Bachhawat 28,900 3.03% 0.00% 28,900 3.03% 0.00%
Saroj Bachhawat 50 0.01% 0.00% 50 0.01% 0.00%
Daulat Financial Services (P) Ltd 68,300 7.17% 0.00% 68,300 7.17% 0.00%
Deeplok Securities Ltd 56,450 5.93% 0.00% 56,450 593% 0.00%
Vinayak Dealer (P) Ltd 43,500 4.57% 0.00% 43,500 457% 0.00%
RSM Builders & Securilties (P) Lid 35,100 3.68% 0.00% 35,100 3.68% 0.00%
Mishri Devi Bachhawat - 0.00% -1.24% 11,800 1.24% 0.00%
Total 7.01.299 73.62% 0.0% 7.01.299 73.62% 0.00%
Note 16
Otiver Equity
Tarticulars FLOG 2022 31.03.2021
RsIn Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Retained Earnings 831262 767276
Securities Premium 356.00 356.00
Amalgamation Reserve 12929 129.29
Special Reserve 1,25256 1,252.56
General Reserve 2376 2376
Other Comprehensive Income 214.78 129.27
' TOTAL 10.289.02 9.563.64

Nature and purpose of reserves

a) Retained Eamings: Retained earnings are the profits thal the Company has eamned till dale, less any Lransfers Lo general reserve, dividends or other distribulions
paid to shareholdeRs.In Lakhs

b)Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only for limited purposes in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

¢) General Reserve: General Reserve are amounts sel aside from retained profits as a reserve to be utilised for permissible general purpose as per Law.

d) Reserve fund in lerms of seclion 45-1C(1) of Lthe Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 : Reserve fund is created as per the terms of section 43-1C(1) of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 as a statutory reserve.

e)Other comprehensive income represents fair value recognition and measurement of equity instruments through other comprehensive income

f) Amalgamation Reserve : This Reserve was created on the basis of the scheme of Amalgamation of Meadow Properties PvL, Ltd, Vasant Lok Properties Py, Ltd,
DAP Developers Private Limited and DAP Constructions Pvt Ltd with the Company in the year ended 31st March 1999.
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(Rs.In Lakhs )
Note 17
Interest Income on financial assets
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Interest Income :
On Tax Free Bond 34.90 35.35
On Others - Exempted 0.02 -
On Others 382.40 398.91
Total 417.32 434.26
Note 18
Net Gain or loss on Fair Value Changes
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Net Gain/ (Loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
- Investments 9.14 4.20)
Total 914 (4.20)
Note 19
Other Income
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Profit / (Loss) on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares
With STT - Taxable 106.51 -
Profit on Mutual Fund- Long Term-with STT - 8.80
Bond
Without STT 0.48 -
Profit/ (Loss) on disposal of Short term Investments
Mutual Fund
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term - Without STT 28.27 54.69
Profit on Mutual Fund- Short Term - With STT 20.72 -
Dividend Income
Shares 15.22 21.04
Brookfield R.E.LT- Exempted 0.22 -
Profit/ (Loss) on Share Speculation 129 114
Miscellaneous Income 0.20 0.00
172.91 85.67




Note 20
Employee Benefit expense
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Director Remuneration 30.00 30.00
Salaries and Allowances 20.56 20.59
Staff's Mediclaim Insurance Premium 0.16 0.17
Total 50.72 50.76
Note 21
Other expenses
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
Advertisement 0.30 0.35
AGM Expenses 0.18 0.20
Car Expenses 1.10 0.59
CSR & Donation 6.50 5.00
Demat Charges 0.36 0.38
Filing Fees 0.05 0.07
Insurarice Charges 0.13 0.29
Loss on disposal of Long term Investments
Shares without STT - 188.74
Bond Without STT - 9.45
Shares With STT - 2.51
Loss on disposal of Short term Investments
Shares With STT 4.55 2417
Interest on P. Tax = 0.00
Interest on Income Tax - 0.00
Internal Audit Fees 0.08 0.08
Secretarial & Professional Charges 3.71 441
Listing Fees 0.72 0.56
Maintenance Charges 0.64 0.62
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.27 238
Rates & Taxes 0.25 0.25
Stamp Duty on Mutual Fund/Bond 0.17 0.15
STT - Investment 0.65 0.31
Travelling & Conveyance 0.89 0.32
Telephone Charges - 0.04
Contingent provision against Standard Assets created /(reversed) 1.71 (2.50)
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 21 A) 0.94 0.60
Total 24.22 238.97
Note 21 A
Payments to the auditor
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Rs.In Lakhs Rs.In Lakhs
For Statutory Audit 0.50 0.40
For Tax Audit - 0.20
For other certification work 044 #
Total 0.94 0.60
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No.22 Additional Disciosures

1 Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)

In respect of income tax demand amounting to Rs.1.29 Jakhs for the Assessment year 2017-2018, The company has already filed appeal with the respective authorily.

N

Operating Segment:

Operating segments arc reported in 2 manner consislent with the inlemal reporting provided Lo the chief operaling decision maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocaling resources and
assessing the performance of Lhe operaling segments of the Company.

As per requirement of Ind-AS 108 " Segment Reporting” no disclosures are required Lo be made since the Company's aclivities consist of a single business segment.

There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are oulstanding for more than 435 days during the year and also as at 31sL March 2022, This
information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined Lo the exlent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Company. (31st March 2021 - Nil))

w

4 Earming Per Share;

Computation of Eamings per Equity Share (Basic and Diluted) 2021-22 2020-21
[} Basic
(a) (i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 9,52,595 9,52,595
(ii) Number of Equity Shares al the end of the year 952,595 952,595
(iii) Weighled average number of Equity Shares outstanding during, the ycar 952595 952,595
(iv) Face Value of each Equity Share (In ") 10 10
(b) Amount of Profit after tax atlributable 1o Equity Shareholders (Rs. In Lakhs) 725.37 H7.06
© Basic Earnings per Equity Share [(b)/ (a)(iii)] 76.15 4693
an Diluted
(a) Dilulive Potential Equity Shares 9,552,595 9,52,595
(b) Diluled Earnings per Equity Share [Same as (I)(c) above] 76.15 4693
5 Related Party Disclosures:
A) List of related parties where control exists
S5.N Name of the Related Party Relationship
1 Woodside Fashions Limited Assoclate
2 Surendra Kumar Bachhawat Managing Direclor
3 Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat .
4 Prakash Bachhawal Director
5 $iemroj k.alhuua Independent Director
6 Divya Baid
7 Rajni Mishra Company Secretary
0 Powd by Thagimar Do —= SRR TR T X A —
9 Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat Relative of Key Managemenl Personnel

B) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

5.N Name of the Related Farty Relativnship
1 Woodgide Faghiong Limiled Assuilale
2 Surcndra Kumar Bachhawal
3 Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat Key Management Personnel
4 Prakash Bachhawat
5 Rajendra Kumar Bachhawat Relative of Key Management Personnel

C) Transactions during the year with related parties:
(Rs. Tn Lakks)

SN Nature of Transactions with Aesotan Key Management R;Ilahve - Kety Outstanding  as on 31st
- Related Party seciates Personnel anagemen March'2021
Personnel
1 Purchase of Investments (Shares) ) R 486.22/-
(193.87/-)
2 Sale of Investments (Shares) i N 23444/ -
(268.31/-)
3 Director's Remuneration _ 30.00/-
(30.00/-)

** Previous Year’s figures are given in bracket

™

As per notificalion no. RBI/DNBR/2016-17/4+ issued by lhe Reserve Bank of India, Contingenl Provision against Standard Assels have been created by Rs. 1.71 Lakhs/- during the year(reversed in PY, Es 2350
Lakhs/-)

2,290 Shares of Tata Steel Limited shown under Non-current Investment in Lhe financial statements is yel Lo be transferred in the name of the company due to litigation with respect to ownership of shares.

-

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of 2 Non - Banking Financial Company as required in lerms of Paragraph 16 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposil taking Company (Reserve,
Bank) Direclions, 2016 issued vide Notification No. DNBR PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 daled Scptember 01, 2016 is as per Annexure 1

3

The Company has given a loan amounting to Rs50 Lakhs/- to Ural India Limited which is outstanding since more than 3 years, The management considered as doubUul of recovery - Hence provision for Diubtlul
Loan has been created in the FY 2017-18. Accordingly the company has nol recognised any income from loan & interest on loan since April, 2018,

o

/ p Q’IM/;O Maecar Plsr= .



10 The Company has a receivable of Rs. 6.25 Lakhs/- from M/s Varun Resources Ltd. (formerly known as Varun Shipping Company Lid. ) as per the terms of settlement agreement daled 22 02.2017. The said party has
not paid the amount yel. The company accordingly made an application of claim under regulation 18 of the Insolvency and Bankruplcy Board of India vide applicalion dated 25.07.2017. Hence the Company has madi
provision for doubtful of loan as per prudenlial norms of Reserve Bank of India

11 The Company has principal investments of Rs400.57 Lakhs/- in the Preference shares of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited which are accounted at Amortised Cosl as per Ind AS 109 - Fimancial

Instrument. The company (IL & FS Lid.) is classified as Red Entities by Resolution Consullant of Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited. Accordingly, the company had made provision for fair value loss
of Rs. 400 57 Lakhs/- during the year ended 31.03.2020 and Lhe same was shown as exceptional item.

12 Details of transaction with struck off Compunies

I Relationship with the
\:;:E:;iﬁ;k Nature of transaction with Struck-off Company 0“5:3‘::” Struck off (Oml;lny, if any,
il to be disclosed
NA Investmenl in Securities Nil NA
NA Receivables Nil NA
NA Payables Nil NA
NA Share held by stuck off company Nil NA
NA Other Qulistanding Balance (to be specified) Nit NA
13 The Company has incurred Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure during the year as per the provisions of Companies Act 2013.
(Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 31st March,2022 | 31st March,2021
Gross Amount required to be spent
by the Companl);eq ) 6:46 e
Amount spent by the Company as
‘CSR Donation for promotion of 650 5.00
education.

1} There has been no shortfall in amount required to be spent for CSR activities during the current reporting period year.

2) The CSR donation is in support of institution involved in pr ion of Education.
Particulars In Cash Yet to be paid in Total
Cash
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset Nil Nil Nil
( Previous Year ) Nil Nil Nil
(i1} On purpeses uther than (i) alxwve 6.50 lakhs/- Ni Nil
{ Previous Year ) 5.00 lakhs/- Nil Nil

14 Deferred lax:
As per Ind AS 12, the Company has deferred tax liabilities due to difference in depreciation as per Companies Act and as per Income tax Act, MAT credit entitlement & Fair Value Change in investment (Refer Note.
13 to the financial statements)

15 Useful Life of Property, Plant & Equir 35 per Comnpanies Act 2013 are given below:
Assets Useful life Remaining Life
Bullding U years 379
Motor Car 8 years 341
Office Equipments 5 years Nil
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

16 Financial Instrument related disclosures
(i) Financial instruments- Accounting, Classification and Fair Value Measurement
A. Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy, It does ot

include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value,

(Rs.in lakhs)
. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Particulars ~
FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost FVPL FVOCI Amortised cost
A|Financial Assets
1| Investments 3,539.85 819.72 3,613.62 1,237.81 345.23 3,482.13
2| Cash and cash equivalents - - 472.39 - - 3,339.73
3 |Trade Receivables - - - - - -
4 [Loans - - 1,901.30 - - 121582
5 | Other financial assets = - 61.33 = 5 34.76
Total financial assets 3,539.85 819.72 6,048.64 1,237.81 ] 345.23 507244
B | Financial liabilities [
1| Borrowings - = - = - -
2 Trade payables - - - - - -
3| Other financial linbilities(Current) = . = B : =
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - - =]

B. Measurement of fair values
(i) Fair Value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value|
and (b) measpred at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used
in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

Level I: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of abservable
market data and rely as little as possible an entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
bwluded in level 2

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. Fair vahies are determined in whole or in
part, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are
they haead an vailably murlwt data,

(i) Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Management uges its best judgetent in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments, The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
markel is determined using valuation techniques. ‘The Company uses its judgments to select a variety of methods and makes assumptions that are mainly based ori
market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period, However, there are inherent limitations in any catimation {eluiiyue. Therefore, for substannally all
financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale
transactions as of respective dates. As such, fair value of financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at each

reporting date

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
a. the fair value ot the financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis/ other method

b. the use of quoted markel puice
(Amount in Rs. In Lakhs)

. 31st March 2022 [ 31st March 2021
Particulars -
Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Level 1 Level2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Investments measured at FVTPL 3,539.85 - - 1,237 .81 z -
Investrinents measured at FY O] | 81972 - : | 34523 = _
Total | 4,359.57 = -] 1,583.05 - -

The carrying amounts of remaining financial assets and liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values due to short term nature.

Notes:
1 There have been no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 for the years ended March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021.
o Costs of certain unquoted equity instruments has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a wide range of possible fair value
measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within that range.

7 P rrcu(ﬁzpzu,,m %4\ Ve
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

17 Finacial risk management

(A)

(B)

©

The Company's business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and
credit risk. The Company’s senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the
Company's financial risk management framework.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to
the Company. Credit risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, bank balances and loans.

At each reporting date, the Company measures loss allowance for certain class of financial assets based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the Company operates.

Credit risk arising from balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit
worthiness.

Credit risk arising from loans given/inter-corporate deposits (ICD) are limited due to due to the Borrower's profiles
and historical experience of collection. All such ICDs are reviewed and assessed on a quarterly basis.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities.
The Company’s approach in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities
when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed
conditions.

The Company maintained a cautious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended
31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021. Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the
financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has
sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs. Any short-term surplus cash generated, over and
above the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, is retained as
cash and cash equivalents (to the extent required) and any excess is invested in interest bearing NCDs, bonds and
other highly marketable debt investments with appropriate maturities to optimise the cash returns on investments
while ensuring sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities.

Market Risk
Market Risk is the risk of loss of future earnings/future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a
financial instrument. The price of a financial instrument may fluctuate because of changes in market prices, equity
prices and other market changes that effect market risk sensitive instruments. The goal of market risk management
is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits.

(i) Currency Risk is not material, as the Company’s primary business activities are within India and does not have
any exposure in foreign currency.

(ii) Interest Rate Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is not exposed to the interest rate risk due to its
investment in fixed rate instruments which are being carried at cost and not subject to interest rate risk.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 22 Additional Disclosures (contd.)

18 Capital management
Regulatory capital
The Reservi Bank of India (RBI) sets and monitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to Eme.
The Comparnies regulatory capital consists of the sum of the following elements:

Tier 1 Capital includes:

Tier 1 Capital includes:
1) Ordinary share capital,

2) Securilies premium reserve,

3) Retained eamings,

4) Cummulative compulsorily convertible preference Shares (CCCPS),
5) Debenture redemption reserve

6) Perpetual debt

7) Special reserve

8) Retained earnings

9} Special reserve.

10) General reserve

Tier 1 Capital does not include unrealised fair value gain/loss booked for financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss statement and shares

option ing account Foll g items are deducted from Tier |

a) Intangibles

b) Deferred revenue expenditure for raising borrowings

) Deferred tax assets

Tier Il capital includes

1) subordinated debt

2) irnpat 11 provisioning for stage 1 and stage 2 financial assets to the extent the same does not exceed 1.25% of Risk weighted assets,
3) pespetual debt to the extent not eligible for Tier 1.

Tier 1 capital
Crdinary share capital 95.26 95.26
Securities premium reserve 356.00 356.00
Amalgamation Reserve 129.29 12929

Retained earnings 5,144.95 4,798.77

Special reserve 1,365.11 1,278.56

General reserve 2376 2376

Other Comprehensive Income 218.93 11546

Less;

- Deferred TAX Asset {(21.71) (10.15)
Tier I Capital 7.355.00 6,807.25
Tier 1] Capital = =
Ticr I+ Tier IT Capital 7.355.00 6,507.25

19 Ratios
Ratio Numerator  |Denominator Current Period P"f’”“s % Variance Reaf enifos
Period Variance

Capital to Risk | . 5 q !
Weighted Assel z‘:’iia +1 “Hienl] i‘:stt‘;ve‘ghted 147 1.88 21,829
Ratio (CRAR) P
TierICRAR  [Tier I Capital | 0ok Weighted 147 186 21.82%

Assets
Tier ICRAR  |Tier Il Capital | oK Weighted - . =

Assets

. Stock of High | L0t Net Cash
Liquidity Quali Outflows over the
Coverage Ratio |~ v next 30 calendar
Liquid Assets days

The previous period's figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to correspond to those of the current yerar. Amounts
20 and other disclosure for thre preceding year are included as an integral part of the current year financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and

other disclosures relating to the current year.

For and on Behalf of Board of Director

ARG TR oo ffsw ok

Surendra Kumar Bachhawat Mahendra Kumar Bachhawat
Director Director
DIN: 00129471 DIN: 00129820

As per our Report of even date attached

For }.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Repis n e 323734 rd
\m S e
ot

CA Sudhanshu Sen
(Partner)

Place : Kolkata

Date : 80 N Og ZOZ(L

Membership No. 306354 [ / . ' i
7 ™ M \ /% I’U‘(q "
-/ Rajni Mishra

Company Secretary

prraﬁ)‘ﬁ heevas /)21/1/4'

Pradip Kumar Bera
Chief Financial Officer




Annexure 1

SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.22 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

PARTICULARS (Rs. In Lakhs)
Amount Amount
Outstanding Overdue
LIABILITIES SIDE :
Loans and Advances availed by the non-banking financial company inclusive of
(1) interest accrued thereon but not paid :
(a) Debentures: Secured - -
Unsecured - -
(Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) - -
(b) Deferred Credits - -
{c) Term Loans - -
(d) Inter-Corporate Loans & Borrowings - -
(e) Commercial Paper - -
(f) Public Deposits - -
(g) Other Loans (Specify nature) - -
@ Break-up of 1(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of
interest accrued thereon but not paid):
(a) In terms of Unsecured debentures - -
(b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where there is a shortfall in
the value of security o =
(c) Other Public Deposits — --
ASSETS SIDE : AMOUNT OUTSTANDING
&) Break-up of Loans and Advances including Bills Receivables
[Other than those included in {4) below ] ;
(a) Secured -
(b) Unsecured 1901.30
Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and other assets
( )mu.nh'ng towards AFC activities :
(i) Lease Assets including Lease Rentals under Sundry Debtors :
(a) Financial Lease -
(b) Operating Lease --
(if) Stock on Hire including Hire Charges under Sundry Debtors :
(a) Assets on Hire -
(b) Repossessed Assets -
(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed -
(b) Loans other than (a) above -
(5) Break-up of Investments :
Current Investments :
1. Quoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity =
(b) Preference -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds —
1068.09

i)
(1if) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
)

(v) Others (please specify)
2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares: (a)Equity
(b) Preference

(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others

Contd........




SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021 OF
DEEPLOK FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED a Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

(As required in terms of Paragraph 18 of Non-Banking Financial Company -Non-Systemically
Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No.
DNBR.PD.007/03.10.119/2016-17 as updated on 31.05.2018)

Long Term Investments :
1. Quoted:

(i) Shares: (a)Equity 819.72

(b) Preference -
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 2831.40

(iii) Units of Mutual Funds -

(iv) Government Securities -

(v) Others -

2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares: (a)Equity 203.00
(b) Preference -
ii) Debentures and Bonds -
(iif) Units of Mutual Funds -
(iv) Government Securities -
(v) Others (Gold Coins) -

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above :

Amount net of provision
Secured Unsecured Total

Category

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - - -
(b) Companies in the same group — - -
(c) Other related parties — - -
2. Other than related parties - 1901.30 1901.30
TOTAL: 0.00 1901.30 1901.30

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and
unquoted) :

Market Value/ Book Value
Category Break-up or fair (Net of
Value or NAV Provisions)

1. Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries - -
{(b) Companies in the same group 134.75 134.75
(c) Other related partics - -
2. Other than related parties 4,787.46 4,787.46
TOTAL: 4,922.21 4,922.21
(8) Other Information
Particulars Amount

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties -
(b) Other than related Parties -
(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related Parties -
(b) Other than related Parties -
(ili) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts —

For and on Behalf of the Board
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ForJ.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants
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FORM AOC-1

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

PART "A" - Subsidiaries

S1. No.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Name of the Subsidiary

N.A.

Reporting Period

Reporting Currency

Reserves & Surplus

Total Assets

1
2
3
4
5|Share Capital
6
7
8

Total Liabilities

9|Investments

10| Turnover

11 |Profit Before Taxation

12|Provision for Taxation

1

3|Profit After Taxation

1

4|Proposed Dividend

15(% of Shareholding

1. Name of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : None
2. Name of Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : None

PART "B" - Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures :

I\SI})' Name of Associate Woodside Fashions Limited
1 lLatest Audited Balance Sheet date 31st March 2022
P ‘Shares of Associate held by the Company on the year end
No. of Ghares 5,39,000
Amount of Investment in Associate (Rs. In lakhs) 134.75
Extend of Holding % 23.96%
3 [Description of how there is significant influence Due to Shareholding
4 [Reason why the Associate is not consolidated N.A,
5 |Networth attributable to Shareholdoing as per latest audited Balance Sheet (Rs. In lakhs) 3,148.06
6 [Profit/Loss for the year (Rs. in lakhs) 789.58
1. Considered in Consolidation 189.18
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 600.40

1. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations : None
2. Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year : None

As per our report of even date

For ].B.S. & Company
Chartered Accountants

o ¢

CA Sudhanshu Sen o
Partner 0 f Director
Membership No : 306354 . e DIN: 00129471
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For and on behalf of the Board

endra Kumar Bachhawat

DIN: 0129820
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Pradip Kumar Bera
Chijef Financial Officer
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